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May 2, 2016

Mr. Stephan Hall

Budget Manager, Office of Management & Budget
Escambia County

223 S. Palafox Place

P.O. Box 1591

Pensacola, FL 32597-1591

RE: Agency Request Forms for FY2016/2017

Dear Mr. HaII':

Enclosed are our completed Information forms for Qutside Agencies. The
funding request for FY2016/2017 is a percentage of the Visit Pensacola
allocation of tourist development taxes (13% of their allocation) for the
Sports Tourism efforts of Pensacola Sports. We will also submit a complete
application for funding to the Escambia County Tourist Development
Council as part of a unified budget with Visit Pensacola, Inc.

We have attached a copy of our most recent audit, tax return and a current
W-9 as requested. Should you have any questions about any of the
enclosed information, please call our office anytime at 434-2800.

Sincerely,

g —

Executive Director
Pensacola Sports
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| Nations Baseball Ultimate World Series

osseban | &12] 11

2015 TOTAL DIRECT
ROOM ECONOMIC
sport  VISITORS NIGHMTS IMPACT
JANUARY |NIRSA Flag Football National Championships __|flag football 1136 1228| % 845,323
Classic Company Horse Shows equestrian 23686 1271} $ 2,015,593
GPAC Winter Invitational swimming 853 569] $ 220,450
IrEBRUARY [Pensacola Double Bridgée Run n 1498 899| % 482,086
MARCH NCAA Baseball baseball 300 441 $ 213,750
AL Jr. Rodeo aquastrian 198 165 $ 80,482
Blue Angel H.S. Tennis Invitational tennig 218 145 $ 76,100
Wavefast Volieyball vollayball 3404 1702) $ 907,600
Tate Aggie Classic baseball 830 1329 % 600,000
Soccer Shootout SOCGEF 1426 4751 % 375,050
PEnsacola Dpen Wheelchatr Tennts tennis 140 06 $_1 91,750
APRIL SPA Sprlng_Natmnals s softball 636 7921 % 392,400
US Finals Cheer chesrieading 5188 5701 % 1,277,800
Gulf Coast Invitational Soccer soccer 2727 16681 $ 594,250
Rack the Court baskatball 630 65| § 157,500
MAY Big Wave Classic Soccer soccer 828 207| $ 248000
Pro Watercross Tour jat ski 549 243; % 315,568
SPA Southern NIT }snftbail 532 821| § 337,200
Southeast Basketball Shootout (SYSA) basketbail 918 3521 % 256,450
JUNE Nations Drafted League All Star Series basaball 272 4531 $ 202,820
White Sands Basketball Camp haskstball 407 304] % 147,339
Par Four Golf Tournament golf 120 221 69,050
_|Tom Lalor Swim Meet _ fewimming 8291 % 319,850
3
$
3
$
¥
$
3
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BEST Baseball 17U & 18U World Series bazehall 851 1418 683,222
USODA Sailing Nationals sailing 1134 2110 1,142,450
SEFTEMBER Revolution Labor Day Soccer BOGCET 368 245 126,034
Publix Super Cup Girls & Bays (2 wknds) SOCCEr 1632 653 447,921
Pensacola Gymnastics Invitational gymnastics 206 52 124,380
Gulf Coast Cross Country Stampede running 1650 280 293,368
Hoble Cat 16 Nationals 238 __az2ls 251134
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OCTOBER - |Blue Angel Classic Soccer 1490 458| § 413,025
SPA Winter Nationals Senior Softball softhall BO2 B72| % 4465, 284
NOVEMBERIFCSAA State Volleyball Charmpionships volieyball 234 272| & 159,216
Pensacola Marathon running 663 663| § 435,259
Pensacola Futures Tennis tennis 209 417 § 223,340
GPAC Gravy Bowl Invitational swimming 465 308| § 123,006
[pECEMBER]NCAA Div |l Soccer National Championships  |soccar 1907 1591 & 1,203,068
Jr. lce Hoekey Tournament hockey 121 761 § 47,778

|Elfte Show Jumping equestrian 984 1039] $ 738,

TOTALS:| a0086| 27244




TOTAL DIRECT

ROOM ECONOMIC
2015 VISITORS NIGHTS IMPACT
OCTOBER  |Blue Angel Classic Soccer 1490 858( S 413,025
SPA Winter Nationals Senior Softball 802 872| $ 446,284
NOVEMBER [FCSAA State Volleyball Championships 234 272( S 159,216
Pensacola Marathon 663 663| S 435,259
Pensacola Futures Tennis 209 417| $ 223,340
GPAC Gravy Bowl Invitational 465 308| $ 123,096
DECEMBER [NCAA Div Il Soccer National Championships 1907 1591( S 1,203,068
Jr. Ice Hockey Tournament 121 76| S 47,778
Elite Show Jumping 984 1039( S 738,270
TOTALS FOR FIRST QUARTER FY2016: 6875 6096 S 3,789,336
2016
JANUARY NIRSA Flag Football National Championships 1197 1097| S 766,105
Pensacola Beach Half Marathon/10K/5K 128 96| S 74,952
Classic Company Horse Shows 2500 1031| S 2,198,176
GPAC Winter Invitational Swim Meet 737 491| S 198,480
Pounders Invitational Volleyball 827 365| S 196,559
FAMU Rattler Invitational 92 106( S 58,134
FEBRUARY [Pensacola Double Bridge Run 1194 747| S 613,687
MARCH SE Swimming Regionals 335 151 S 91,816
Cox Diamond Invitational (NCAA baseball) 338 421 S 195,884
Blue Angel H.S. Tennis Invitational 324 202| $ 74,788
Wavefest Volleyball 2593 1745| S 700,984
Tate Aggie Classic baseball tournament 832 1387| $ 548,160
Perdido Soccer Shootout 2267 597| S 665,852
Pensacola Open Wheelchair Tennis 115 252| $ 148,983
TOTALS FOR SECOND QUARTER FY2016: 13479 8688 S 6,532,560

PENSACOLA SPORTS

OCT 2015 - MARCH 2016















Form 990 (2014} Pensacola Sports Association, Inc. 59-0767953 Page 2
Partlll.  Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Il .. e x
1 Briefly describe the organization's miszion:

2 Did the omganization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-EZ7
If "Yas," describa thesa new servicas on Schadule O,

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
services? I:I Yes @ No

If “Yes," describe these changes on Schadule O,
4 Describe the omganization's program service accomplishmants for each of its three largest program services, as measurad by
expanses. Section 501(c)}(3) and 501(c)(d) organizations are raquired to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,

the total expenses, and revanue, if any, for sach program service reportad.

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses § including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses [ 926 y 348
nAA Form 90 (2044)




Form 990 (2014) Pengacola Sports Association, Ing. 59-0767953 Page 3
PartlV:.  Checklist of Reguired Schedules
Yeg | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4847(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If "Yas,”
complete Schedule A 1 X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Gontributors (see instructionsy? 2 | X
3  Did the omganization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If *Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part | 3 X
4  Section 501{c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 301(h)
election in effect during the tax year? if "Yes,” complete Schedule ¢, P40 4
5 I3 the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501{c){(5), or 501(<)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessrments, of similar amounts as definad in Revanue Procedura 58-197 If "Yes,” complete Schedule G,
Pt Il s | X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donars
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
“Yes." complete Schedule D, Part| 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easament, including easements to preserve open space,
the anvirgnment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, P60~~~ 7 X
B Did the organization maintain coliections of works of art, historical treasuras, or other similar assets? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part Il 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amaunt in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Parl X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Partlv 9 | X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a ralated organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted
endowments, parmanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Pl
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is “Yeas," then complete Schedule D, Pars VI,
VI, VI, IX, or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amourt for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Partvi U PRPOORSN 11al X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, PAtYyH 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, ling 13 that is 5% or mare
of its total assets reported in Pan X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Patv(y 1ic X
d Did the organization report an amount for ather assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or mare of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX 11d X
e Did the anganization report an amount for ather labilties in Part X, line 257 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Pagx 118 X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the arganization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yas," complete Schedule D, Partx 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes " cormplete
Schedule D, Parts XUand XU .. [ 12a] X
b Was the organization included in conzolidated, independent audited financial staterments for the tax year? If "Yes," and if
the organization answered "No" to ling 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X1 and X1l is optioad 12b X
13 Ig the organization 2 school deserbed in section 170(b)(1)(ANID)T If “Yes” complete Schedule € 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the grganization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraiging, business, investment, and prograrm service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Patts landiv 14b b4
15  Did the organization reporl on Part IX, column {A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts land W 156 X
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, calumn (A}, line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregale grants or other
assigtance to or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts M apaty . 16 X
17 Did the organization report & total of more than $15,000 of expansas for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 1147 If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) 17 X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising evert gross incame and contributions on
Part VI, lines 1c and Ba? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partll .. 18 X
19  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VI, line Sa?
If"Yes," complete Schedule G, Partlll 19 X
20a Did the organization operata one or more hospital facilities? if “Yes,” complete Schedulen 20a X
b If “Yas" to line 20a, did the organization attach_a_copy of its audited financial statements to this retum? . 20b

DAA

Form 990 z014)



Form 990 (2014) Pensacola Sports Association, Inc. 59-0767953 Page 4
~Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules {continued)
Yos | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance {0 any domestic organization or
dormestic government on Fart IX, column (A), line 17 If “Yes.” complete Schedule |, Parts landnt 4| X
22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individualz on
Part iX, column (A), line 27 I “Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts tand 22 X
23 Did the organization answer "Yaes" to Part Vil, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key amployeas, and highest compensated
employees? If “Yes," complete Schedule d L 23 X
24a Did the grganization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an cutstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issved after Decamber 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If 'No,"go toline26a 242 X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exernpt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
todefease any taxexemptbonds? 24c
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of issuar for bonds outstanding at any time during the yeary 244
26 Section 601(c)(3), 501(c){4), and 501(c)(29) crganizations. Did the organization engage in an excess banefit
transaction with & disqualified person during the year? If “Yes." complete Schedule L, Pat1 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an exgess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not bean reported on any of the arganization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-E27
If "Yes,"” complete Schedule L, Partl | 25b X
26  Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivablas from or payables to any
currant ar farmer officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or
disqualified persons? If “Yes," complete Schedule L PartIl 26 X
2T  Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, kay employes,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee mambear, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes," complete Schedule L, Pg4tt
28  Was the organization a pany to a business transaction with one of the followlng partles (ses Scheduls L,
Part 1V instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, diractor, trustea, or key employea? If “Yes," complate Schedule L, Palv.
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employea? If "Yes," complale
Sohedule L Par IV 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustes, or key employas (or a farmlly member theraof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direcl or indirect owner? If "Yas,” complete Schedule L, Partiv.~~~ | 28¢ X
28 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes,” complete ScheduleM 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other simitar assets, or qualified
conservation contrlbutions? If “Yes,” complete Schedulem™ 30 X
31 Did the organization liguidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If “Yes," complete Schedule N,
B 3 X
32  Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfar more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule N Part Il | 32 X
33  Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate fram the arganization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If "ves." complete Schedule R, Patt a3 x
32 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? i "Yes,"” complete Schedule R, Parts |1, 111,
or IV, and PartV, line 1 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b}13y2 35a X
b If"Yes" to line 353, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
cantrollad entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Pan Vv, fine2 35b
36 Section 501{c)}{3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If “Yes,” complate Schadule R, Part vV, line2 36
37  Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R,
Paﬂ VI ......................................................................................................................... 37 X
38 Did the organization compiete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schadule O for Part VI, lines 115 and
197 Nota. All Form 990 filers are requirad to complete Schedule O .. . 38 | X
Farm 990 (2014

DAA



Form 990 (2014) Pensacola Sports Association, Inc., 59-0767953

. PartV,;  Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains aresponseornotetoanylineinthisPartV' .. ..o
1a  Enter the number reponted in Box 3 of Form 1096, Enter -0- if not applicable 1a_| 13
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a, Enter -0- if not applicable il 0

¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reporiable payments 1o vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners?

Ja  Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?

da At any time during the calendar year, did the grganization have an interest in, or a signature or othar authority
over, 2 financial account in a foreign country {2uch as a bank account, securities account, or other financizl
account)? .

See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
(FBAR).
5a Wasz the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shetter transaction?
¢ If"es" to line Sa or Sb, did the organization file Form 8886-TT
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? Ga X
b If"Yes,” did tha organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such cantributions or
qifts were not tax deductible?
7  Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170{c).
a Did the organization raceive a payment in excess of 375 made partly as a contribution and partly for geods

and services provided to the payor?

Did the organization sell, axchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible parsonal property for which it was
required to fle Form 2627
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If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, ar other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 10988-C?
8  Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the

spunsaring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the yeae?
8 Sponsoring organizations malntalning donor advised funds.

a |nitiation fees and capital contributions included on Pan VI, ine 12~~~ 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facillties =~ 10h
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations, Enter;
a (Gross income from members or shareholders 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from them.) 11b

12a  Section 4847(a)1) non-exempt charitable trusts, 1s the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of ch-n| 1041i?
12b

|

13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a s the aganization licensed to issue qualified health plans in mora than one state?

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must repart on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualifiad health plans 13b

¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand 13c

14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year?

b If"Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O ... .. . . ... .. | 14b
DAA Farm 990 2014




Form 890 (2014) Pensacola Sports Association, Ingc., 59-0767953 Page &
+PartVl:  Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No”
response to line Ba, Bb, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O containg a response or note to any line inthis Part VI (X
Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a  Enter the number of vating members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear ja | 39
If there are matarial differenceas in vating rights among mambers of the governing body, or
if the governing hody delagated broad authority to an executive committae or similar
gommittes, explain in Schedule O,
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent b | 37
2 Did any officer, diractar, trustee, or kay employea have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 X
3  Did the arganization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employses to a management company or other pgrgon? 3 X
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
Did the arganization bacome aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? & X
6  Did the organization have members or stockholders? 5 X
Ta Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persans who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governing body? 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? 7h X
8  Did the arganization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following: %\éﬁmﬁi ;ﬁﬁmﬁﬂ Eﬁmﬁm
a Thegoverming body? 8a | X
b Each commitiee with authority to act on behaif of the governing body? 8o | X
9 Is there any officer, directaor, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the erganization's mailing address? If “Yes " provide the names and addresses in Sehedule © .00 8 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yos | No
10a  Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affliates? 10a X
b If "Yes,” did the crganization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? ... ... .. ... . 10b
112 Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Forrm 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 11a | X
b Deascribe in Scheduls O the process, if any, used by the grganization to review this Form 950, j il
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No,” go to line13 12a | X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees. and key employees required to disclose annually interasts that could give rise to conflicts? | 12b X
¢ Did the organization regularly and cansistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”
describe in Schedule O how thiswasdone X
13 Did the organization have a written whistieblower policy?
14  Did the organization have a wrilten document retention and destruction poficy?
15  Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include & review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contermporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a Tha organization's CEO, Exacutive Director, or top management official
b Other officars or key employaes of the organization ...
If "Yes" to line 158 or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions). ‘
16a Did the organization Invast in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint ventura or similar arrangament it g vwﬂi
with a taxable entity during the year? 182 X
b If"Yes,” did the arganization follow a written policy or procedure réquiring the onganization to evaluate its i
participation in joint venture amrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangerments? .. ..

Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which & copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed B Wome
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 950-T (Section 501(c}(3)s cnly)
available for public inspaction. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
|:| Own website [:] Ancther's website |z| Upen request |:| Other (explain in Schedula O}
19  Describe in Schedule © whether (and If so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
20  State the name, address, and telephone numbar of the person who possesses the organization's books and records;
Ray Palmar 101 West Main Street
Panaacola FL. 32501 B850-434-2800

DAA Form 990 (2014




Form 880 (2014) Pensacola Sports Association,
Part. Vil

Inc, 59-0767953 Page 7
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any ling inthis PastVIl . . . N
Sectian A, Officers, Directors, Trustees Koy Employees, and Highest Compensated Employeas
1a Complete this tabla for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year,
« List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustess (whather individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compansation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and {F) if no compensation was paid.
& List 2l of the organization's current key employees, if any, Sea instructions for definition of "key employes.”
@ List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employas)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISG) of mare than $100,000 from the
organization and any related arganizations,
& List all of the arganiration's formaer officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
» List afl of tha organization’'s former directors or trustess that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the

organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any refated organizations.
List persons in tha following order: individual trustees or diractors, institutional trustees; officars; key employaes; highest
cormpensated employees; and former such persons,

Check this box if naither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) {B) =] o) (3] {F)
Nama and Titla Avaraga Position Repaortabla Repartabla Estimatad
hours per (dla not check mare than ane compensation compansation from arhaun of
woak bﬁx| unless person ia both an fram felaled other
{list any officer and & directorrstea) the crganizations compenaatlon
Toes  [SEIE 1S3 BE[E|  wenosemsc (Ao exgenzaton
organizations =l = E E. 5 .%E_ g and r.alafed
below dotied %& g 2 |*8 organizations
lina) g g T g
3 &
(1hBill Hamilton
1.00
Breaident b 5 00 | x X 0
(yJackiae Brown
U RPN TRTRURRURPS RO 1.00
Prasident Elact 0.00 |[X| |X 0
(3 Jehan Clark
1.00
P bl drsh:l.p .................... o 00 1x % 0
#Norm Ross
UUUSRTRUOUNUUUURSRRPIPONN RO 1.00
VP-Sports Events 0.00 | X X 0
(6 Greg Thomas
e 1.00
VP - Events 0.00 |X X 0
6) Ted Gund
STEUURTTURTEUURRTURRRORIOOY SO 1.00
VP - Finance 0.00 |X X 0
(hRoxry Cassedy
1.00
Vi of b REFaies T 6 o0 |x % 0
(8)John Panyko
e 1.00
VB-Sports Marketing 0.00 |X X 0
5 Jodie Webb
RO S 1.00
Past President 0.00 |X X 0
(19Doug Bates
e ) 1.00
Director 0.00 | X 0
(11} Bobby Behr
1.00
PR TSIELIEARUHEIEY S 5 o6 1% 0
Dpa Formn 990 (2014)
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Part VII Saction A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employaes, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A} {B} <) (D} {E} {F)
Name and titla Avarage Pasition Raportabla Reportable Estimated
hours per (do not chack more than ane carnpensalion campensation from amount of
werek bk, unless parson ia both an fram ralated other
{lial any officar and a diractorfrustaa) tha organizations compensation
hours for —T = = prganization (W-2/1009-MISG) from the
ralated AR ELERESE (W21 093 MISC) organization
organigations %g, K;; g & Ei % and related
belaw detled gu z T %g arganizations
fine) g 2 3
% g CA
B g
(12Chip Roas
UUSURUUURTURUIPUPURRRPOROY SUO 1.00
Director 0.00 |X 0 0 0
(1Michael Burroughs
SUSUSRRUUURURTRUIPRUPRPRRRORROOS OO 1.00
Director 0.00 [X 4] 0 0
(149Michael Capps
USUSRRURURURRURIPRPRRRRROPRY OO 1.00
Director 0.00 | X 0 0 0
(15)Bruce Childers
TR TURUTRUPRRURRROPOOY OO 1.00
Director 0.00 [X 0 0 0
(16)Will Condon
e 1.00
Director 0.00 | X 0 O 0
(17)/Brian Cooper
ESRSURRUUUURRURRRRUSURIPRRONS SO 1.00
Director 0.00 |X 0 0 0
(1) Bill Craedon
RRTTUORTRRUOUURRRPRRUIPUNY OO 1.00
Director 0.00 [X 0 O 0
(imMark Taylor
SSUUURRRRRURSURRTNY SO 1.00
Director 0.00 | X 0 0 0
b Sub-tetal >
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, Section A [ 2 80,000
d Total (add lines ibandte) . = = . > 90,000

Total number of individuals (including but not Ilmlted to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization W 0

3 Did the organization list any fermer officer, director, or trustes, key employee, or highest compensated

employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” completa Schedule J for such individual

4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is tha sum of reportabla compensation and other compensation from the
arganization and related arganizations greater than $150,0007 If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such

individual

5  Did any person listed on line 1a recelve or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual

for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes," complete Schadula J} for such parson

Sectlon B. Independent Contractors

1  Gomplete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of

compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the crganization's tax year,

Name and

{A)
business address

L) I
Description of servites

(C)
Compensation

2 Total number of independent contracters (iIncluding but not limited 1o thoza listed above) who

received mare than 5100 000 of compenszation from the organization

T

: w%w B

i

DAA

Form 90 (2014
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Part VIl Saction A. Officers, Diractors, Trustees, Key Employeas, and Hlghest Compansated Employees (continued)
(A (B} (<) oy (E} F}
Nama and title Avarage Position Reportable Raportable Eatimated
hours per (dl‘.‘l nol chack mora than ane mmpﬁnsalion c.ompansaliun fram arrount of
ek box, unlass person is both BN from ralated other
(list any officar and a dirsctor/trustes) the organizetions compensation
heuars for o E— p— arganization {W21099:MISC) frown (e
ralaog 231 21325 |38| 3 (W-21099-MISC) organization
prganizatians 3% #la g Eﬁ i and ralatad
below dotted [ E5| £ =1 gg erganizations
lina} S =
HEHE
o § %
1zMika Eddins
) 1.00
Director 0.00 [X 0 0
{133Buddy Hinote
STURRROTURUUPPPRPRY BN 1.00
Director 0.00 [X 0 0
{14)Cam Johns=on
S RRURURSRRUSPSUPIURSRRRPON BN 1.00
Director 0.00 |X O 0
nRick Johnson
URRRUIRRRIURUDRRTRRROOIOS SO 1.00
Director 0.00 |X 0 0
(is)Katie Kehoe
UURTRURURRRRUIPURRURTPPORS SN 1.00
Diractor 0.00 |X [+ 0
(17/Bhea Kessler
SUURTRURUIRRRUIPURRTRRROTPOOS, SO 1.00
Director 0.00 |X 0 0
(19)Phil Kraus
e L 1.00
Director 0.00 [X 0 Q
(19Mike Layton
e 1.00
Director 0.00 |X 0 0
1b Subtotal | . >
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A . .. >
d Total (add llnes 1b and 1¢) . »

2 Total number of individuals (|nclud|ng but not hmlted to those ||3ted above) who received maore than $100,000 of
repartable compensation from the organizatian

3 Did the organization list any formar officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated

employee on ling 1a? If "Yas,” complete Schedule . for such individual

4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greatar than $150,0007 If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such

individual

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compeansation from any unrelated organization or individual

far services rendered to the organization? If "Yes " complate Scheduia J for such person

PR b

Section B, Independent Contractors

1  Complete thiz table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that recaived mora than $100,000 of

carmpsnsation from the erganization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with ar within the organization's tax year.

{A)
Name and business address

(B)
Description of services

ECH
mpensation

2 Total number of indepandent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) wha

received more than $100,000_of compensation from the organization

DAA

Farm 990 (2014)



FOrm Y40 ($U14) FEOSACULE JSRPULLES ASSOCLALLON, L0, ) VR TN E Fy rage o
Part VI Section A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) {B) <) =] (E) {F}
Mama and utle Average Mosition Repartatsle Reportable Estimatad
haurs per (do not chock mera than ane COmpANSatian companaation from amount of
wes=k box, unless paraon ia bolh an from ez oither
{list any officer and a directorfrisbas) the arganizations tompensation
haurs far arganization {W-2H DBI-MISC) from tha
relatad g‘_g g 3 .;!:? %ﬁ E [W-21 DE3-MISC) organialion
organizations ég_ g ] g %g_ 3 and relatad
below dotted go 2 organizations
ling) El = =
{HEk ‘é
(zRichard McLeod
SUTRRTUUURRUURROSRRION RO 1.00
Diractor 0.00 [X 0 0 O
(1nWesley Pate
........................................... 1.00
Directox 0.00 [X 0 0 0
(4 Jay Patel
SUETTRURRRURURSPRION NOS 1.00
Director 0.00 |X 0 0 0
(15 Ron Pulley
e 1.00
Diractor 0.00 | X 0 0 0
(1eMichaal Rhodas
e 1.00
Director 0.00 | X 0 0 0
inTad Roy
R TTUUTUURR T URRRRRRRRRPRRR RO 1.00
Dixector 0.00 [X D 0 0
(sRobbie Rushing
ERUUURTTUURRUUNPURRRURRUOURORY SUOO 1.00
Diractor 0.00 |X 0 0 0
(19)Dava Scott
UUUOTUTRUOURURRUURRRRPRION RO 1.00
Diractor 0.00 | X o 0 0
h Substotal [ g
¢ Total from continuation sheats to Part VII, Section A . >
d_Total (add llnes 1b and 1¢) .. " >

2 Tatal number of individuats (including but not Ilmlted to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the arganization

3 Did the erganization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compansatad

amployee on line 1a? If *Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual |
4 Forany individual listed on line 1a, is the surm of reportable compensation and other compengation from the

organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If "Yes,” complete Schadule J for such

LT L T | R
%  Did any person listed on ling 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated prganization or individual

IR

mmi,xm

TN
it

N

for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person ... 5
Sectlon B. ihdependent Contractors
1  Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that receivad more than 5100,000 of
compensgation from the arganization. Rapat compensation for the calandar year ending with or within the arganization’s tax year.
A B [
Neme and bas?nass addrass Dascriptién Lfservioas (".uméer?saﬁnn

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to these listed above) who
received mora than 100,000 of compensation from the organization

DAA

Form m {2014)



FOMM YY0 (£U14) FeEllESdlold DOLLE ASSUCLALLON, LI, SELIYEE-NE Y Hage &
Part VI Saction A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(8) (B) <) (o) (E) (F}
Name and titia Avarage Fosition Reportable Repartable Estimatod
hiours per {do not check mare than one campensation campensation from amaunt of
weak, box, unless paraon I8 both an from relaled othar
{liSi any officer and a dif&ﬂofﬂfUBlBB) tha organizaiiona Gﬁl‘l“lp&l‘l&ﬂliﬂl‘l
hours far G - arganization {VV-2110399-MISC) from tha
relatad 2l 2| & E é_‘i o (W-21 093-MIBC) organization
argarnizations 5 g, E E S ﬂ a and ralatgd
below dotled E'& g -4 %g organizations
lina) g2 2
af & 2 =
¥ 2
g g
(12yDavid Taylor
TP SRR SRSUOROSURUNN DU 1.00
Director 0.00 | X 0 0 0
(nJeff Vannoy
[T UTTROURUPRPPROY SO 1.00
Director 0.00 |[X 0 0 0
(1Monroe Watley
R TR OSR .1.00
Director 0.00 X 0 0 0
{5 Finley Woodward
TR TT SRR UNURRURRNY SO 1.00
Diractor 0.00 | X 0 0 0
(1egRay Palmer
[P UUUUU R TRURPURRNN B 40.00
Executive Director 0.00 X 90,000 0 0
{17
{18)
(19)
b Sub-total ... [ 90,000
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, SectionA . .. .. W
d Total (add lineg1band1c) . ... .. ... .o »

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) wha received mare than $100,000 of
reporable compensation from the organization

3 Did the organization list any former officar, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated

employee on line 1a? If "Yas,” complete Schedule J for such individual
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compansation from the

erganization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such

individual
5 Did any person listed on line 12 receiva or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or indbvidual

for services rendered to the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule J forsuchperson o

N |
wllarﬂﬂa%x- ;

Saction B. Independant Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received mare than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Repert compensation for the_ calendar year ending with_or within the organization's tax year.

(&) AB)
Hame and business address Description of services

(C)
Compensation

2 Total number of indapendent contractors (including but not fimited to those listed above) who
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization =

AT

DAA

Form 990 (2014



Form 990 (2014} Pensacola Sports Association, Inc. 59-0767953 Page 9

Part' VI, Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a résponse or note to any line inthis Part VIIL ... ]

TR j A 1A) (©) {0
3%&” ; | .

{B)
Tatal revenue Relatad or unrelatad Revenue
exmmpt busginess excluded fron: tax
fi
B

funetion ravenua under aaclions
1a Federated campaigns 1a

ravenua B15-514

Membership dues 1b 26,2000

Fundraising evants 1c

b
¢
d Related organizations 1d
a
f

Government grants (comtributions) 1e i |‘

Al olher cantributians, gitts, grants, 3 e

and simitar amounts notingluded above 1f 268,033 m@ﬁ
¢ Noncash contributions included in lines 1a.1F s b
h Total. Add lines 1a—1f . . .. .. ... ... »

and Other Similar Amounts =

Busn, Code [ bt G S W
258 |  Program revenues 555,041 555, 041

Esambis Co touriat davelopmen 486,708 486,708

Program Service Revenue [Contributions, Gifts, Grants]

B -9 oo o

Total. Add lines 2a-2f, .. . ... ... »> 1,041,749}
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest,
and other similar amounts} [ 3 43,332
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds b
B Royalties . .. >
(iy Real {ii} Persqnal
6a Gross rents 4,800
b Less: rental exps.
C Fental ing. of (loss) 4,800

d Netrentalincomeor(lossy . . . .. .. ... > )
Ta Gross amount from . - " i T il T T e I R R
(i) Secitios (ii) Dtner i | i I MM@%@WYE

salas of assets
othar than inventory]

b Less: costorother
bagis & sales exps.
¢ (Gain or (loss)
d Netgainor(loss) ... _................ ... ... ... ®
Ba Gross income from fundraising events
(notincluding $
of contributions reparied on line 1¢).
See Parl 1V, line 18 a

Other Revenue

¢ Metincome or {logg) from fundraising evants >
9a (ross income from gaming aclivities.
See Farl IV, line 19 a

10a Gross =ales of inventory, less
returns and allowances a

Met income or (ass) from sales of inventory >
Mizcgllaneous Reverue Busn. Goda

Ly]

i1a

Total, Add lines 11a~11d > R

T o a @
2.
2
=
&
o
i
=5
&
3
=
@

_____ T i T ;
12 Total revenua. See instructions. .. ... ... ... ... > 1,384,114 1,085,081 0 4,800
Form 990 201

DAA



Form 990 (2014)

Pensacola Sports Association,

28-0767953

LPart 1K

Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501{c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations must cormplate all columns. All other organizations must complote eolurnn (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

Do not include amounts reported on lines 8b,
b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vil

(A)
Tolal expenses

{8}
Program secvica
CHOSNOE

1

10
11

12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19
20
21
22
.
24

[ I = L -

25

o o oo 0o

Grants and other assistance to domastic ozganizations

and domestic govertments. SeeParllV, kne 21
Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals, See Pat IV, line22
Grants and other assistanca to fargign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Farl IV, lines 15and 16~
Benefits paid to or for members
Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees -
Compensation not inciuded above, to disqualified
persans (as defined under section 4958(R(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3%E)
Other zalaries and wages
Pansion plan accruals and contributions (includa
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contribulions)
Other employee benefits
Payrolitaxes ...
Fees for services (non-employees):
Management L
Legal
Accounting
Lebbying
Prafessional fundraising services. Sea Part IV, ling 17
Investment management fees
Other. (H line 11y amount exceeds 10% of ling 25, columa

(A} amaunl, Yistlina 110 expenses on Scheduls 0
Advertizing and promotion

Office expenses

Payments of fravel or antertainmant axpenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
Conferences, conventions, and meetings
Interest

Depraciation, deplation, and amortization
Insurancﬁ ....................................
(Hher expenses. ltemnize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 2dg, If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column

(A) amount, list line 24e expensas on Schedule Q)

(C)
Managerent
ganaral Bxpanses

o)

Furidraising

BXpANsas

90,000

72,000

188,902

96,980

91,922

35,630

35,630

20,408

11,020

9,388

9,000

9,000

e

hil

g

Il

=

13,500

13,500

53,425

33,260

20,165

15,218

5,406

9,812

2,624

2,624

41,034

37,800

3,234

36,546

30,949

5,597

26,279

19,409

190,791

190,791

129,025

129,025

105,527

105,527

62,048

62,048

141,963

141,963

1,181,908

926,348

235,395

20,165

26

Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e
Joint costs, Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column {B) juint costs

from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here W [ | if
following SOP 98-2 (ASCO58-720) ... ... .....

Lan

Form 990 (2014



Form 990 (2014) Pensacola Sports Association, Ing, 58-0767953 Page 11
Part X Balance Sheet
Check if Schedulg O containg a response or note to any lineinthis Park X . ... ... . .. [_|_
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interestbearing 100] 1 100
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 64 ,652| 2 187,491
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4 Accounts receivable, net 52,040) 4 70,115
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, i J

trustees, key employses, and highest compensated employees.
Complete Pant |l of Schedula L

DAA

6 Loans and other recaivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section ﬁ
4958(0(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing amployars and i
sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(5) voluntary employees’ banaficiary
n arganizations (2ee instructiong). Complete Part Il of 5chedyleLl (]
§ 7T MNotes and loans receivable.net 7
| B laventories forsale oruse 8
8 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 8
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or '
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D
b Less: aceurnulated depregiation
11 Investments—publicly traded securites 697,643 11 788,467
12  Investments—other securities. See Part IV, inet?.~~~ 12
13 Investments—program-related. See Part IV, ling 11 13
14 Intangible assets 14
15 Otherassets. See Part WV, line 11 18
16 Total assats Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequal line 34) ... ... ... .. ... 889,507 1s 1,092,007
17 Accounts payable and accruedexpenses 2,240 17 7,496
18 Grantspayable . 18
19 Deferred revenue L 119,343 19 116,455
20 Taxexemptbond lisbilities 20
21 Escrow of custodial account fiabifity. Complete Part IV of Sehedule D 24,248 21 103,606
p {22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, b I I
E trustees, key employees, highest compensated employses, and SEMW E &ﬁ%ﬂ
§ disqualified persens, Complete Part W of SchedyteL
= |23 Secured morigages and noles payable to unrelated third patties
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unralated third partties
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other habilitias not included on lines 17-24). Complate Pan X
of Schedule D 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lineg 17 through 25 .
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 {ASC 968), check here &  |X| and }ﬁﬁf*%*?ﬁ“‘“'
§ completa lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. :&;r AR o
S |27 Unrestricted netassets ... 743,171 z
& |28 Temporarily restricted netassets 28
€ |29 Pemmanently restricted netassets 29
I Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), chack hare & and i @%@;
5 complete lines 30 through 34, i :
g 10 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
« |31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31
E 32 Retained garnings, endowment, accumulated income, or otherfunds 3z
33 Total net assets or fund balapges 743,171 33 864,450
34  Total liabilties and nat assets/ffund batances 889 507 1,092,007
Form 990 2014)



Form 950 {2014y Pensacola Sports Association, Inc. 59-0767953 Page 12
“Part:Xl-- Reconcillation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O containg a response or note to any lineinthis Part X1 []
1 Total revenue (must equai Part VIIl, column (A}, line 12) 1 1,384,114
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), fine25) 2 1,181,908
3 Revenus less expenses. Sublractline 2from line 3 202,206
4 Nat azsats or fund balances at beginning of year (mugt equal Part X, line 33, column¢Ay) 4 743,171
6 Net unrealized gains (losses) oninvestments ... 5 -80,929
8 Donated services and use of facilities G
T Investmentexpenses 7
B Priorperiod adjustments 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedutedy g 2
10  Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line
BB CONMN (B)) 10 864,450

lipartXlli  Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule © contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII .. |

1

b

[

3a

b

required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and deseribe any steps taken to undergo such audits. .. .. ... ... .

QAR

Accounting method uged to prepare the Form 990: |:| Cash IEI Accrual D Cther
If the organization changed its method of accounting fram a prior year or chacked “Other,” explain in
Schedula Q.

Wara the organization's financial statemants compiled or reviewad by an indepandent accountant?

If "ves," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

|:] Separate basis |:| Consglidated basis |:] Both consolidated and separate basis

Werae the organization’s financial stataments audited by an independent accountant?

If "Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a

separate basis, conzolidated basis, or both:
[E Separate basis [:| Consolidated basis |:| Both ¢onsolidated and separate basis
If “¥es" to line 2a or 2b, doas the grganization have a committea that assumas rasponsibillty for ovarsight

of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial staterments and sefection of an independent accountant?

If tha organization changed either its gvarsight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O.

As a result of a federal award, was the omanization required to undergo an audit or audits a3 set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337

If “Yes." did the organization undergs the reguired audit or audits? If the omganization did net undergo the

3a X

3k

Form 990 204



Schedule B OMB No. 15460047

(Form 990, 980-EZ,

Schedule of Contributors

g" ggo'FzFf}m T P Attach to Form 980, Form 880-EZ, or Formm 980-FF. ‘ 20 1 4

Interrial Reverue Service I Information about Schedule B (Form 930, 990-E2, 990-PF) and its instructions is at www.irs.govlform490.

Name of the organization Employer Identification number
Pensacola Sports Assgsociation, Inc. 598~0767953

Organlzation type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ |E| 501c) 4 ) (enter number} organization
D 4947(a){1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated az a private foundation
|:| 8527 political organization

Form 990-FF D H01{c)(3) exempt privata foundation
[:| 4947 (a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

[ ] 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule ar a Special Rule.
Nota. Only a section 501(cH(7), (8}, or (10} organization can chack boxas for both the General Rule and a Special Rule, See
instructions,

General Rule

Izl For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000
or more (in menay or proparty) from any one contributor, Complate Parts [ and 11. See instructions for determining a
contributor's total contributions,

Special Rulas

I:l For an organization described in section 501(¢)(3) filing Fom 290 or 990-EZ that met the 332 % support test of the
regulations under sections 509(a)(1) and 170{b}1)(A)(vi}, that checkaed Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-EZ), Part 11, line
13, 164, or 16b, and that received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greatar of (1)
35,000 or {2) 2% of the amount on (i) Farm 990, Part VI, line 1h, or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Completa Parts | and Ii.

I____| For an organization described in section 501(c)7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any ong
cantributor, during the year, total contributions of morae than 51,000 exclusively for religlous, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Completa Parts 1, 11, and I

|:| For an erganization dascribed in section 504 (e)7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposas, but no such
contributions totaled more than $1.000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received
during the year for an exclusively raligious, charitable, ete., purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the
Ganeral Rule applies to this organization bacause it received nonexclusively religious, charltabla, ete., contributions
totaling $5,000 or more during the year [

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 590,
980-EZ, or 990-PF), but it must anawer “No” on Part IV, line 2, of its Forrn 990; or sheck the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its
Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to cerify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 9980, 980-EZ, or 380-PF. Schedule B (Form 850, 880-EZ, or 830-FF) {2014}

DAA



Schedule B (Form 990, 950-EZ. or 990-PF) (2014)

Page 1 of 3

Name of organization

Employer identification number

59-0767953

Pansacola Sports Association, Inc.

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a) (b) (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1l | Lewis Bear Co. Person
6120 Enterprise Drive Payroll
PPN SUTUN U . UORRTRRUOO 7,500 | Noncash
Pengacola FL 32505 {Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) {c) {d}
No, Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 | Escambia County Sheriff's Office Person
P. O. Box 18770 Payroll
............................................................................................ 7,500 Noncash
Pensacola FL 32523-8770 (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a} {b) (c} ()
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
3. | .Sacred Heart Health Systems Person
5151 North Ninth Avenua Payroll
....................................................................................... 12,000 | Noncash
Pensacola FL 32504 (Complete Part I} for
nongash contributions.,)
(a) (b} (c) (d)
No. Nama, address, and ZIF + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
4 | PR Sports, Inc. dba Running Wild Person
3012 E. Cervantes Stresat Payroll
............................................................................................. 7,000 | Noncash
Pensacola FL 32503 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
Na. Narme, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Typa of contribution
5.} .Cox Communiecations Person
2205 Lavista Avenue Payroll
............................................................................................. 7,500 | Noncash
Pensacola = FL 32504 (Complete Part I} for
noncash contributions, }
(a) (b} (c) (-]
No. Name, address, and ZIF + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
6 PSA Foundation

Parson
Fayroll
Noncash

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

BLE)

Schedule B (Form 990, 880-E2Z, or 890-PF) (2014}
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ or 990-PF) {2014) Page 2 of 3 Page 2
Name of organization Employer identification number
Pensacola Sports Association, Inc. 59-0767953

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

{a) (b) (c) ($
No. Namea, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
T JBublix Person
9786 Wast Beaaver Straeat Payroll
U U ORI TOIT SO S 16,500 | Noncash
Jacksonville FI, 32220 (Cormplete Part Il for

noncash contributions.)

(a) (b) {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
8 | Subway Franchisee Advertising Fund Person
325 Bic Drive Payroll
ST RSO OUIRRP S o 25,000 | Noncash
Milferd L CT 06461 (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(=) (b) ) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
9 | Andrews Institute Ferson
1040 Gulf Breeze Pkwy Payroll
SOOI SOURPRP S 6,000 | Noncash
Gulf Breazea FL, 32561 (Complete Part § for

noncash contributions.)

(a) (b} (c) (d)
No. Nama, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of sontribution
10 | Whatabuzger ... Person
300 Concord Plaza Drive Payroll
SRR TR TR URUURTUPTURIPURTRPROPRS 5 6,000 Noncash
‘San Antonio ~TX 78216 = {Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b} (c) (d)
No. Nams, addrass, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of eontribution
11 | Florida Sports Foundation . . . . Person X
2930 Kerry Forest Parkway Payroll
Ste 101 S 12,000 | Noncasn
Tallahas=ae FL 32309 (Complete Part I for

noncash contributions, }

(a) (b) () (@
No. Nama, addrass, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
12 | Joe Zarzaur Porson
11 Romana Straat Payroll
............................................................................ $ . ...17,000 Noncash
Pansacola FL 32502 (Complete Part I! for

noncash contributions.)

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)
DAA



Schedule B (Form 990, 980-EZ or 990-PF) {2014)

Page 3 of 3 Page 2

Name of organization

Employer ldentification number
S59-07€67953

Panzsacola Sports Association, Inc.

° Contributors (see instructions), Use duplicate copies of Part b if additional space is needed.
{a) (k) (c) (d)
No. Natng, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
13 | Wilfred C, Becker Trust . Person
3601 PGA Boulevard, Suite #102 Payroll
............................................................................ $........91,074 [ Noncash
Palm Beach Gardens = FL 33410 (Complete Part JI for
noncash contributions.)
() o] (e) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contributlon
IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII Person
Payroll
............................................................................ LR Noncash
............................................................................ {Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(@) {w) (¢} (d)
No. Nameg, addrass. and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
................................................................................... Parsun
Payroll
............................................................................ LT Noncash
............................................................................ (Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.}
(a) {b) (c) {d)
No. Name, addrass, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Typa of contribution
.................................................................................. Person
Payroll
............................................................................ S Noncash
........................................................................... (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) {b) (¢ {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contributlon
.................................................................................. Pemon
Payroll
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, T Noncash
............................................................................ {Complete Part )l for
noncash contributions.)
{a) (b) (<) {d)
No. Name, addrass, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
............................................................................ anon
Payroll
............................................................................ LI Nencash
............................................................................ (Complete Parl Il for
noncash contributions.)

DAA

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF} (2014)



SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities | ow o, 1545.0007
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under gection 501(c) and sactlon 527

& Complete If the organization I8 described balow. P Attach to Form 9490 or Form 990-EZ.
Dapariment of the Treasury
1aternal Revenue Service P Information about Scheduls G {Form 990 or 980-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.goviform380.

If the organization answered "Yes,” to Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 9%0-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Campaign Activitias), then
+ Section 501(c)(3) organizations: Complete Parts 1-A and B. Do not complete Part 1-C.
« Section 501(g) (ether than section 501(c}(3)) organizations: Complete Pars A and C below. Do not complete Part 1-B.
+ Section 527 organizations: Complete Part I-A only.
If the organization answerad “Yes,” to Form 890, Part IV, line 4, or Form 980-EZ, Part Vi, line 47 (Lobbylng Activities), then
« Section 501{c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part Il-A. Do not complete Part !I-B.
+ Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501 (h)): Complete Part 11-B. Do not complete Fart 11-A.
If the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 880, Part IV, line $ (Proxy Tax) (see separate instructions) or Form 890-EZ, Part V, line 35¢ (Proxy
Tax) (sea separate instructions), then
= Saction 501(c){4), (5}, or (8) organizations: Complate Part lil.
MName of organization Emplayar ldentiflcation number
Pensacola Sports Association, Inc. 59-0767953
artkA:  Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.
1 Prowde a description of the organization's direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV.
2 Politieal expenditures B S
3 Volunteer hours

iPartlsB! __ Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).

1 Entar the amount of any excise lax incurred by the organization under section 4855 ... U

2 Enter the amount of any excize tax incurred by organization managers under section49s s

3 Ifthe organization incurred & section 4955 tax, did it fike Form 4720 for this year? [Jyes []No

4a Wasacorectonmade? T [ves []No
b

If "Yes " describa in Part V.
; 4 Complete if the organization s exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c)H3).
1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function

BCHVIES L TR
2 Enter the amount of tha filing organization's funds cantributad to other arganizations for section

527 exemptfunction activities | L PO
1 Total exempt function expenditures. Add lines 1 and 2. Enter here and on Farm 1120-POL,

WCITD o SOPORITTR PRIV
4 Did the filng organization file Form 1120-POL for this year? []Yes [JNo

5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of aII sectmn 527 pulmcal urgamzatmns tu whlch the ﬁlmg
organization made payments. For each arganization listad, enter the amount paid from the filing organization's funds. Also enter
the amount of palitical contributions received that were pramptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such
as a separata seqregated fund or a political actian committes (PAC), If additional space is needed pravide information in Part 1V,

{a) Name {b) Addraas {e) EIN [d) Amount pald fran {e} Amount of political
filing arganization's contributions recelved and
funds. If nene, anter -0-. promptly and directy
dalivared io a saparate
politizal prganlzatien. If
nong, enter 0.,
(1)
(2}
(3}
4)
G1]
(6)
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 390-EZ, Schedule ¢ (Form 880 or 930-E7) 2014

LT



Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2014 Pensacola Sports Association, Inc.

59-0767953

Page 2

Part:li:

section 501(h}).

Complete if the organization Is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filted Form 5768 (election under

A Check » [ ] ifthe filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member's
name, address, EIN, expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures).
B Check w [ ] ifthe filing organization checked box A and “iimited contral” provisions apply.

Limits on Lobbying Expenditures
(The term “expenditures” means amounts paid or incurred,)

(a} Filing
organization's totals

{b) Afiiliated
group tolals

1a

- & O o o

Total lobbying expenditures to influgnce public opinion (grass roots lobbying)

Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying)

Tolal lobbying experditures (add lines 1@ and )

Other exempt porpase expenditares

Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table in both
calumns.

If the amount on line 1e, celumn {g) or (b) i: The lobbying nontaxable amount ig:

Nt over $500.600 20% of the amount &n lina 1a.

Ovar $500,000 but not aver $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000.

Over $1 000,000 but not over $1 500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000.

Cver §1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225 000 plug 5% of the excess over $1 500,000,

Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000.

- =

—

Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 11)

Subtract line 1g from line 1a. If zero or less, enter -0-

Subtract line 11 from line 1c. If zero or less, enter -0-

If there is an amaount other than Zaro on aither line 1h or line 1i, did the organization file Form 4720
reporting saction 4811 tax for this year?

r-l‘res l_l MNo

4-Year Averaging Period Under section 501({h)
(Some crganizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five columns below.
See the separate instructions for lines 2a through 2f.)

Loebbying Expenditures During 4-Year Avaraging Pariod

Calandar year (or fiscal year
heginning in) (&) 2011 (b) 2012 {c) 2013

(d) 2014

(e) Total

2a

Lobbying nontaxable amount

Lobbying ceiling amount
{150% of fine Za, column{e))

Total lobbying expenditures

Grassroots nontaxable amount

T

Grassroots ceiling amount i
{150% of lina 2d, column (@)) it

i s
W% i WMMM-\W%%%W i

Grassroots lobbying expenditures

Linn,

Schedule C (Form 890 or 890-EZ) 2014



Schedule C (Form 850 or 590-E2) 2014 Pensacela Sports Association, Inc. 59-0767953 Page 3
;Part B . Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768
{election under section 501(h)).

{a) (b)
For each "Yes," response to lines 1a through 1i below, provide in Part |V a detailed
description of the lobbying activity. Yes | No Armnount

1 During the year, did the filing prganization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or iocal
legiglation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter or
referendum, through the use of:

a Volunteers?

...................................................................................... AR

2a Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to ba not described in section 501(c) ()7 | e

M e
CQmpIete if the organlzatlon is exempt under section 501(::)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501 (c)(6).

Yes | No
1 Woere substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members? 1 [ X
2 Did the qrganization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of 52,000 or less? 2 | X
3 Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political expenditures from the prior year? 3 X

{Partlll:Bi Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c){4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6) and if either (a}) BOTH Part lll-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered '"No,” OR (b) Part lll-A, line 3, is
answerad “Yes.”

1 DIJES, assessments EI'Id SiITIiIEI' amounts fl'Dm ITIE[leEFE ................................................................
2 Section 162(e) noendeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not Include amounts of
political expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).

Current year

=

¢ Total

If notices were sent and the amount on fine 2¢ axcoeads the amount on fine 3, what portion of the
excess does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable astimate of rondeductibla lobbying
and political expenditure next year?
5  Taxable grount of lobbying and political expenditures (see instructions)
iPartiVi Supplemental Information
Provide the descriptions required for Part 1-A, line 1; Part I-8, line 4; Part I-C, ling 5; Part I1-A (affiliated group list); Part N-A, lines 1 and
2 (see instructions), and Fart [I-B, line 1. Also, complete this part for any additional information,

DAA Schedule C (Form 880 or 880-E7) 2014



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2014  Pensacola Sports Association, Inc. 59-0767953 Paga d
< PartV:  Supplemental Informatlon (continued)

Schedule € (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

Daa



SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements |_oms No. 1545-0047

{Form 950} I Complete If tha organization answered "Yes” to Form 990, 201 4
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 114, 11e, 111, 12a, or 12b.
Departmeant of the Traasury I Attach to Form 990. »\N : Blic, m”%
Internal Revenuo Servico P Information about Schedule D (Form 890} and its instructions is at www.irs.goviform90. mtt’u W‘i i
Nama of the crganizaticn Employar identification numirer
Pensacola Sports Association, Inc. 59-0767953

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 890, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donpr advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
Aggregate value atend of year L
Did the organization inform all donars and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's propery, subject to the organization's exclusive legal controt |:| Yes D No
& Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferting IMpermissible private DEnell P i i i iieiiiii..s |:| Yos D No
' Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation aasemeants hald by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Presarvation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservaticn of a cerified historic structure
Prasarvation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservallon

o W R =

easemaent on the last day of the tax year, Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservatlon easements 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements | 2b
¢ Number of consarvation easemants on a centified historic structure includedin@y 2¢
d Number of conservation easaments included in {c) acquired aftar 8/17/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register 2d
3 Number of conservation easernents modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year b

5§ Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easementsitholds? D Yes |:| No
& Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitering, inspecting, and enfarcing conservation easements during the year

>
7 Amouni of axpenges incurred in manitering, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

o 2R
B Does each conservation easement reported ¢n line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h){4)(B)()

and section 170(N)@XBY)? . . o L yes [ Ne

9 In Part XIll, describe how the crganization reports conservatmn aasements In its revenue and expansa statament and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of tha footnote to the organization's finangial staterments that describes the
organization's accounting for conservation easements.

E | Organizations Malntalning Collectlons of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elacted, as parmitted undar 3FAS 116 (ASC 958), not 1o report in its revenye statemant and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provida, in Part X111, the text of the fostnote to its financial statemants that describes thase tems,

b If the organization elected, ag pemitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to reporl in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, pravide the following amaunts relating to these itams:
(i) Revenues included in Form 980, Part VI, line 1
(i) Assets included in Form 990, PartX s

2 If the omanization recelved or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the

fellowing ameunts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) ralating to these items;
a Revenue included in Form 990, Part VI, line 1

[ 3
b Assels included in Form Q00 PEI K it >

For Paperwork Raductlon Act Notlee, see the Instructions for Form 990, Schedule L (Form 990) 2014
DAA

yr

]




Schedule D (Fomm 990) 2014 Pensacola Sports Association, Inc. 5%-0767%53 Page 2
w:Partlll:  Organizations Maintaining Gollections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of tha followlng that are a significant use of its
collaction iterms (check all that apply):

a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange programs
s ]Sy S
c Freservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part
X1,
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or recgive donations of arl, historical treasures, or gther similar
assets to be sold to raige funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? . .. .. .. ... ... .. ... .. . I_I Yas [—I No
it V. Escrow and Custodial Arrangemeants.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
92490, Part X, line 21.
1a s the organization an agent, trustes, custodian or other intermeadiary for contributions or other assets not
included on Farm 880, Part X2 D Yoz IE No

e

Beginning balance 1c

Additions during the year 1d

Distributions during the year 1e

C

d

e

f Ending balance 1f
2a

b

Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow of custodial ascount liabilty? @ Yes No
If "Yes." explain the amangement in Part X1l Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part XIll
iPartVii Endowment Funds.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part iV, line 10,
{a} Currant yaar {h) Prior yaar {c] Two years back |d) Threa years back (@) Four years back

]

1a Baginning of year balance

b Contributions .

¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and
losses

e Other expenditures for facilities and
programs
F Adminizstrative expenses
g Endof yearbalance .
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the curcent year end balance (line 1g. column (@)} held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment %

b Permanent endowmant I %

¢ Temporarily restricted endowment %

The percentages in lines 2a, 2Zb, and 2c should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are hald and administerad for tha
arganization by; Yas | No
{1} unratated organizations Ja(i}

{ii} related organizations 3a(ii)

If “Yes" to Ja(li), are the refated organizations listed as required on Schedule R? b

Describe in Part X1l the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
spartVili  Land, Bulldings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of proparty f&} Cost or other hasis {b) Cost or other basis {c) Accumulatad {d) Book velua
(investment) {ather) depreciation

18 Land T

b Buildings 423,757 406,096 17,661

74,341 58,164 16,177

@ Other . . i 0
Total. Add lings 1& through 1&. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Pad X, column (B), Une 10¢.) . ... » 33,838
Scheduls D (Form 990) 2014

DAA



Schedule D (Formn 990) 2014 Pensacola Sports Asscociation, Ince. 59-0767953 Fage 3
artVil.: Investments—Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, ling 12.
{a) Doscription of srcurity or cAtRgory (b} Book valua {c) Method of vatuation:
(including name of sacurity) Gost or end-of-year market valua

AR
Tutal (Column (b) must equal Form 880, Part X, col. {B) lina 12.)

MPartVIE  Investments—Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

{a) Description of invastmant [} Book valug {c} Method af valuation:

Caost or end-of-year market valua

{1}
{2)
(3)
)
{5)
{8)
{7
(2)
9
Total {Column {b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) &
JiPartIXi Other Assets,
Complete if the organization answered "Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 980, Part X, line 15.

(a} Dascriptian {h) Book value

Colurnn (b must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.)
Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part [V, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,
line 25.

1. {a) Dascription af hability {b) Book value

.............. . »

(1) Federal income taxes

{2)

)

{4)

{5)

(€)

(7}

(8)

9
Total. (Column () must equal Form 990, Part X, col, (B) ling 25.) b ; ;
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part X1ll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's fmanc:lal gtaterments that reports thE
organization's liability for uncertain tax pesitions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnole has been provided in Part XHI . . |:|_
DAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2014




Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 Pensacola Sports Association, Inc. 59-0767953 Page 4
- Part Xl  Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return,
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 890, Part IV, line 12a.

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements =~~~ 1,402,001
Amounts included on ling 1 but not on Form 890, Pat VI, line 12;
a Netunrealized gaing (losses) oninvestments 2a
b Donated services and use of facilities . 2b
¢ Recoveries of prioryeargrants | 2¢
d Other (Describain PatXIL) 2d
e Addlines 2athrough2d | 17,887
3 Subtractfine 2e oM Ne T e 1,384,114
4 Amounts inciuded on Form 890, Part VIl line 12, but net on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, line7p0 4a
b Other (Describe in Part XUL) 4h
¢ Addlinesdaanddb
_5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 880, Part |, line 12y . . . . . i " 1,384,114
jPartiXIli. Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Flnancial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 890, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1,280,720
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 290, Pan 1X, line 25;
a Donated services and use of facilitgs 2a
b Prioryearadjustments o 2b
¢ Ofherlosses 2
d Other (Describe in PartXil) 2d
e Addlines 2athrough 2d 98,814
3 Sublractline 2efromlinet 1,181,206
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Fart IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VUL, ine v 4a e
b Other (Describe in Part XIL) 4b 2 il
¢ Add lines 4a and dbh 4c 2
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part | line 48 ... ... ... . | & 1,181,908

wPariXIH® Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part Il lines 3, 5, and 9; Part {11, lings 12 and 4; Part IV, lings 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Pait X, line
2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part X1, lines 2d and 4b, Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

DAA Schedule O (Form Ban) 2014




Schedule D (Form 890) 2014 Pensacola Sports Association, Inc. 59-0767953 Page 5
~.Part-XIll:_Supplemental Information {continued)

Schadule D (Form 9590) 2014

BAA



SCHEDULE L Transactions With Interested Fersons OMR Ko 1545-0047
(Form 990 or §90-EZ) I Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 9_90, Part IV, line 25a, 25h, 25, 27, 28a, 20 1 4
28b, or 2Be, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, ling 38a or 40b,
Department of the Treasury ] I Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ._ . T e T o Pkl
Internal Ravenue Sarvica P Information about Schedule L (Form 930 or 880-E7) and its Inatructions is at www.irs.goviformagg. ki -!hnwg'géﬂ&h'ﬂﬂﬁm‘
Marme of the organizalion Ernployer identification number
Pengacola Sports Association, Ing, 59-0767953
HPa Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)3), section 501(c)(4), and 501(¢)(29) organizations only),
Complate If the arganization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b.
{by) Retalionship balween disqualified parson and {d) Corregtind?
1 {a) Nama of disqualifiad perean {c} Dascription of transaction
organization Yes No
(1)
(2)
(3)
4
{5)
(6)
2 Enter the amount of tax incurred by the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year
URAEr SECHON ABBB L
3 Enter the amount of tax, if any, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organization [

Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.

Complete if the arganization answered “Yes” on Form B880-EZ, Part V, line 38a ar Form 990, Part IV, line 26; or if the

organization raported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 5, 6, or 22, _ _
{a) Mame of Interasted person {b) Relatonship {c) Purpose of  jfd) Loan {#]) Original {f) Balance dua  |{y) In default?| (h) Approved | (1) Whitten

with grganization lyan for from thel  principal amount by board or | agreement?
org.7 commities?

To From) Yex | Ho | Yas | No | Yas | Ne

(1)

(2)

(3}

4}

(%)

(6)

{7}

{8)

Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons,
Complate if the organization answered “Yes"’ on Form 990, Part IV, line 27.

{a} Name of interested person (b} Ralationship betwaen interested  |(c) Amount of assistance  {d) Type of asslstance (e} Purpose of assislance
person and tha organtzatiun

{1)
{2
{3
{4
8]
(6)
(7}
(8}
(9)
(109
Eﬂ Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 830 or 8980-EZ, Schadule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014




Schedule L (Form 990 or 030-E2) 2014 Pensacola Sports Association, Inc. 59-0767953 Page 2
iPartlM.s  Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, lina 28a, 28b, or 28,

(s} Name af interested porzan {h) Ralationship batwaen {e} Amount of {d} Deatriplion of transaction (uLfSI;?;ng

interestad parson snd the trangaction ravenuas?

organization Yes | Na

{1} Logo Motion, LLC Current officen 11,985 Fromotional items X

{1 Hiles—Meleod Insurance Board Mambar 15,042| Insurance X
)]
{4)
(5)
{6)
{7
(@8
(9)

(1)

Supplemental Information
Provide additional information for responseas to quastions on Schadula L (sea instructions).

Schedule L (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2014

DAn,






Schadule Q (Farm 990 or 990-EZ) (2014) Page 2

HNarne af the aorganization Employer identification number

Pansacola Sports Association, Inc. 59-0767953

Page 1 of 1

Schedule O (Form 590 or 890-EX) (2014)

DAA



4 56 2 Depreciation and Amortization OME No. 16450172
Form .
(Including Information on Listed Property) 2014
Department of the Troasury ¥ Attach to your tax return. Attachment
Internal Revenue Service 195) B Information about Form 4562 and Its separate Instructions is at www.irs.goviform4562. Sequanta Mo, 179
NHI'HB(S) shawn on raturn 1dontifylng numbear
Pensacola Sports Association, Ine. 59-0767953

Business or ECUVHV to which this torm relatas
Indirect Depreciation
: Election To Expense Certain Property Under Section 179
Note: If you have any listed property, complete Part V before you complete Part |,

1 Maximum amount (see instructions) ... 1 500,000
2  Total cost of section 179 property placed in service (see instructions) 2
3 Threshold cost of section 179 praperty before reduction in imitation (see instructionsy 3 2,000,000
4  BReduction in fimitation. Subtract line 3 from line 2, If zero or legs, entee -~~~ 4
5 Dollar limitation for tax year. Subtract ling 4 from lina 1. If zero or lags, entar -0-, If marmied filing separately, sea instructions ... ... 5
[ {a) Description of proparly 1) Gost (busingss use enly) (&) Eleeted eost i i A}fj@ﬁ%&

7 Listed property. Enter the amount from line 26 L Lz

8  Total elected cost of section 179 property. Add amounts in column (¢}, tines6and7 8

9 Tentative deduction. Enter the smaller of line 5 or lineg¢ 9
10 Carryover of disaliowsd deduction from {ine 13 of your 2013 Formass2z 10
11 Business incoma limitation. Enter the smaller of business income (ot legs than zare) or ling 5 (see instructions) 11
12  Section 179 expense deduction. Add lines 9 and 10, but do not enter more than line 11, |
13 Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2015, Add lines 9 and 10, less line 12 13

Note: Do not use Part if or Part Il below for listed proparty. Instead, use Part V,
Pt Special Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreciation (Do not include listed property.) (See instructions.)

14  Special depreciation allowance for qualified property (ather than listed property) placed in service
during the tax year (see instruclions) 14
16 Propery subject to section 188(f)(1) election 15
18 Other depreclation (nauding ACRS) 16 26 ,B56
' Al MACRS Depreciation (Do not include listed property.) (See instructions.)
Section A
17 MACRS deductions for assats placed in service in tax years beginning before 20104 ] 17 | 0
18 i you are alocting to group Any agsats placed in zarviea during the tax yaar inte one or more genaral B8set accounts chack hera > r_.l l‘%ﬁﬁmﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁwQBMSQSW}%EW@E% E@WW
Section B—Agsets Placed In Service During 2014 Tax Year Using the General Depreciation Syatem
o (b} Morth and year (<} Basis for dapreciation {d} Retavery
{a} Classification of proparty placad in (businessinvastment use {#) Convenlion (A Mathed {g) Depretiation deduction
only—aes Inatructions) pariod
193 3-year property
b B-year property
c__ T-year prapenty
d _10-year proparty
8 15-year property
f_ 20-vear property
__ 9 25-year property 25 yra. SiL
h Residential rental 27.5 yrs. MM 31,
property 27.6 yrs. MM S/
i Monresidential real 39 yra. MM S/l
property MM S/l
Section C—Assets Placed In Sarvica Durlng 2014 Tax Year Using the Altarnative Depreciation System
20a_Class life b SiL
b 12-year | 12 yrs, 5/L
¢ _40-year 40 yrs. MM S/L
iPartiVii  Summary (See instructions.)
21 Listed property. Enter amount from line 28 L A
22  Total. Add amounts from line 12, lines 14 through 17, lines 19 and 20 in column (g), and line 21, Enter
here and on the appropriate lines of your return, Partnerships and 5 corporations—see Instructions . 22 26,856
23 For assats shown above and placed in service during the current year, enter the : %ﬁ?
portion of the basis attributable to section 263A cosis 23 A et i
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see soparate instructlons. Form 4562 (2011)

DAA There are no amounts for Paga 2



29-0767953 Federal Assel Report
Form 990, Page 1
Date Bus Sec Basig
Assel Description In Service  Cost % 179Bonus _for Depr  PerConvMeih _ Prior Current
Prior MACRS:
7 Cougar Mountain Software 12/32/97 3011 3011 5§ HY 200DB 3,011 0
3,011 3,011 3,011 0
Other Depreciation:
1 2.5 Tor A/C Condensing Units 6/07/07 8,055 8,055 15 MO 5/1. 3,938 27
2 Leasehold Improv / Building 8/01/96 123,757 423,757 20 MO S/L 384,908 21,187
3 Typewriter TH2/R7 795 795 5 MO S/L 795 0
4 Refinished 16 Chairs B/07/96 1,200 1,200 5 MO 5/, 1,200 ]
3 Refinished 131 Table 9/25/96 600 600 5 MO B/L 600 0
10 Corrcet Prior Year Note Computer Purchase  1/31/05 75 75 5 MO S/ 75 0
11 17 inch Momnitor 1 11/05 203 203 5 MOS/L 203 0
12 File Cabinet 12/02/04 23 231 5 MO S/L 231 0
14  Drafting and Task Chairs 2/15/06 489 489 5 MO 5. 489 Y
15 ‘lelephone system 1/10/06 5,086 5886 5 MO 3L 5,886 0
16 5 -3 Drawer Latcral Files 2/15/06 1,760 1,760 5 MO S/, 1,760 ]
17 Desk and Credenza 2/15/06 1.857 1,857 5 MO S/L 1,857 0
18 Double Pedestal Executive Desk 1.-5haped  12/10/05 503 503 5 MO S/L 593 0
19 4 Double Pedestal Exec Desks 12/10/05 2,184 2,184 5 MO S/L 2,184 0
20 3 Credenzas with Doors 12/10/05 1,638 1,638 5 MO S/L 1,638 0
21 Credenza with 3 11 Laterzl files 12/10/05 497 497 5 MOS/L 497 0
22 Double Pedestal Exec Desk 72 in 12/10/05 1,096 1,096 5 MO S/L 1,096 0
23 10 Mahogany Confersnce Chairs Wood & Viiiy0/05 625 625 5 MO S/L 625 0
24 5 Bluc Conference Chairs Wood & Vinyl  12/10/03 313 313 5§ MOS/L 33 0
25  Blue Conlerence Chair- Wood & Fabric 12/10/05 8l 1 5 MO S 81 0
26 4 Pink Conference Chirs Wood & Fabric  12/10/05 322 322 5 MO S/L 322 0
27 Task Chair with Arms 12/10/05 41 81 5 MO S/L 41 0
28  Tradition Bulton-lulled Receplion Loveseal 12/10/05 213 213 5 MO SN 213 0
29  Tradition Button-tufted Reception Chairs  12/10/05 300 o 5 MO S/L 300 0
3 Dell Computer - M 7/31/08 690 690 5 MOS/L 690 0
31 2006 Big Tex 45LA-14Trailer 16VNX1426624€01/08 1,250 1,250 5 MO S/L 1,250 0
32 24 Chairs for Board Room 3/19/09 667 667 5 MOS/L 667 0
33 4 Btorage Racks 3/19/09 3B% B 5 MO S/ 388 0
34 4 Storage Racks 4/20/09 2R1 281 5 MOSL 281 0
35 2 Dell Vostro 220 Computers-GH/IC 4/30/09 1,503 1,503 5 MO S/1. 1,503 1]
36 Wircless Credit Card Machine 9/03/09 860 E60 5 MO S/L 60 0
319 Digital Camcorder 10/04/03 575 575 5 MOGS/L 575 0
41 Color Laser Printer 3/15/058 5,900 5800 5 MO S/ 3,900 0
42 2 Raccelocks, Stand, & Case #/09/06 2,280 2,280 5 MOS/L 2,280 0
43 Folding Machine 5103/06 538 538§ MOLNL 538 0
45 Olympic E510 Camera w/ 8GB Sandisk 12/08/08 678 678 5 MO S/L 674 0
46 Dell computer Vostro 220 - 56 412709 637 637 5 MOGSL 637 0
47 Sound Eguipment 9/23/10 2,895 2895 5 MO S/L 2,316 579
48 Optiplex 380 Computer - MY 10/04/10 795 795 5 MO ST, 636 159
49  Gas Grill 2/28/11 1,300 1,000 5 MO S/L 717 200
50 Opliplex 380 Computer - Jason 10/04/10 793 795 5 MO S/L 636 159
31 2008 Toyola Tundra 9/11/13 15,816 15816 5 MO S/ 3,427 3,163
52 iPud (Ray) 4/29/14 633 633§ MO 51, 3 126
53 ilad - Jason 8/06/14 508 508 5 MO S/L 17 102
54 iPad-Mykel B/07/14 400 400 5 MO 5L 13 RO
55 Dell 17 Inspiron 10/03/13 747 747 5 MO S/L 149 150
56 Optiplex 3020 computer - Tason 10/30/13 6ll 611 5 MO S/L 112 122
57 Inspiron 660 computer - Ray 10/30/13 472 472 5 MO S/L 87 94
38 Spray Rhino Liner for truck 10/3113 532 532 5 MOGS/L 98 106
59 Computer/monitor - BestBuy - MY E R 785 785 5 MO 5. { 92
Total Other Depreciation 495,087 495 087 434,393 26,856
Total ACRS and Other Depreciation 495,087 495,087 434,393 26,856
I I
Grand Totals 498,098 498,098 437,404 26,856
Less: Dispositions and Transfers 0 0 0 i
Less: Start-up/Org Expense 0 0 0 0
Met Girand Totals 498,098 498,008 437,404 26,836




Form 990 Two Year Comparison Report
For calendar year 2014, aor tax year beginning 10/0 1/14 , anding 0 9/30/15

Name Taxpayer ldentification Number
Panzacola Sports A=ssociation, Inc. 59-0767953
2013 2014 Differences
1. Contributions, gifts, grarts 1 214,583 268,033 53,450
2. Membership dues and assessments 2 26,450 26,200 =250
3. Govemment contributions and granls 3
o |4 Programservice revenwe 4 1,041,915 1,041,749 -166
€ |5 Investmentincome 5 22,731 43,332 20,601
> | 6. Proceeds from tax exemptbonds ]
; T. Net gain or (loss) from sale of assets other than inventory 7
8. Net income or (loss) from fundraisingevents | 8
8. Netincome or (loss) fromgaming .. .. . .. .. . |8
10, Net gain or (loss) on sales of inventery 10.
11. Otherrevenue 11 4,800 4,800
2. Total revenue. Add lines 1 through 11 12, 1,310,479 1,384,114 73,635
13, Grants and similar amounts pgid 13.
14. Benafits paid to or for members .. .. 14,
:: 15. Compensation of officers, directors, trustees, etc. 15 78 ; 004 90 ; 000 11 7 996
2 [16. Salaries, other compensation, and employee benefits =~ 16 267,637 244,940 22,697
@ [17. Profassional fungraiging fges 17
% [18. Other professional fees . . . . ... ... ... 18 23,000 22,500 -500
W He, Oucupancy, rent, utilities, and maintenance =~ 15 39 7 580 41 ’ 034 1 7 454
20, Depreciation and Depletion 20 27,082 26,858 -224
21, Otherexpenses 21 788,811 756,576 ~32,235
22, Total expenses. Add lines 13 through21 22, 1,224,114 1,181,508 -42,206
3. Excess or (Deficit). Subtract ling 22 from ling 12 23. 86,365 202,206 115,841
24. Total exempt revene 24. 1,310,479 1,384,114 73,535
25. Total unrelated revenue 26.
& p6. Total excludable revenve 26 1,069,446 1,089,881 20,435
Bfrromases m [ 885,507 1,002,007 202,500
& [28. Total iabiltes 28 146,336 227,557 81,221
E bs. Retained eamings 2 743,171 864,450
g B0. Number of voting members of governingbody 30 40 39 e
Q B1. Number of independent voting members of governing body | 31. 39 37
B2, Numberof employees . 32, 7 6
33. Number of volunteers 33.] 100 100




Form 990T Two Year Comparison Report

For calendar year 2014, or tax year beginning 10/ Q1 / 14 , ending 09/30/ 15

Taxpayer Identification Number

Nama
Pansacola Sports Association, Inc. 59-0767953
2013 2014 Differences
1. Grogs profitloss on business activities 1
2. Capitalgains/losses . 2
g 3. Incomefloss from partnerships and 5 corporations 3
: 4. Rental income (net of expenge) 4
> 5. Unrelated debt-financed income (net of expense) 5
gz | 6. Interest, and othar income from controlled organizations (net of expense) | 6
7. Invastment income of specific organizations (net of expense) 7
8. Exploited axempt activity income (net of expenze} 8
8. Advertising income (net of expengey 9.
0. Otherincome 10.
E'l. Total trade or business income. Combing lines 1 through 10 11,
IIZ. Compensation of officars, directors, and trustees 12,
13. Other salaries andwages 13.
14. Repairs and mainterance 14.
15, Raddebts 15,
w [16. Interest 16,
o [\7- Taxesand licenses 17
g [19. Charitable contributions 18
a [t8. Depreciation and Depletion 18
.: 20. Contributions to deforred compansationplans 20.
1. Employee benefit programs L 21.
2. Other deductions 22,
3. Total deductions. Add lines 12 through 22~ 23
4. Taxable income before NOL, Subtract line 23 from 11 24,
5. Net operating loss deduction 25,
6. Specificdeduction 26. 1,000 -1,000
7. Unrelated business taxable income. 27. -1,000 1,000
« [8- Income tax (corporate ortrust) 28,
SRR Proxytax 29
o PO Alternative minimum tax 30
SPt-Totaltaxes 3
of 2. Othercredits 32
= 3. General bLISInGSS Crﬁdlt .......................................... 33
:_“ 4. Credit for prior year minimum tax 34
5 Totaleredits L 38
G' Nﬂt mx aﬂﬂl’ cmdlts ............................................. 33'
7. Recaplure baxers 37,
8. Total Taxes 38.
9. Prior year overpayment and estimated tax payments | 39,
© #0. Payment made with extengion 40
S 1. Backup withholding and foreign withholding 4
‘; 2, Other payments 42
. 43. Total payments a3
s Balance due/{Overpayment)y 44
; 5. Overpayment applied to nextyear 45
6. Penalties .. 46.
7. Total due/{Refund) 47.




59-0767953 Federai statements

Taxable Interest on Investments

Description

Unrelated Exclusion Postal Acquired after us
Amount Business Code Code Code  6/30/75 Obs (% or %)

INTEREST INCOME-BANE ACCTS
3 2,674

Total g 2,674

Taxable Dividends from Securities

Description

Unrelated Exclusion Postal Acquired after us
Amount Business Code Code Code  6/30/75 Obs (% or %)

DIVIDEND/INTEREST— INVESTMENT
§ 40,093

Total S 40,093




Federal statements

‘orm 990, Part IX, Line 11g - Other Fees for Service (Non-employee)

Total Program Management & Fund
Expenses Service General Raising
5 13,500 5 5 13,500 ]
5 13,500 3 0 5 13,500 5
Form 990, Part IX, Line 24¢ - All Other Expenses
Total Program Management & Fund
Expenses Service General Raising
s 43,907 5 43,907 5 5
25,113 25,113
24,978 24,978
21,813 21,813
12,261 12,261
12,107 12,107
1,784 1,784
5 141,963 5 141,963 5 0 $
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Carlson & Company, Chartered

Certified Public Accountants

Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Board of Directors
Pensacola Sports Association, Inc.
Pensacola, Florida

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Pensacola Sports Association, Inc. (a
nonprofit organization), which comprise the staterment of financial position as of September 30,
2015, and the related statement of activities, statement of changes in net assets, and statement of
cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements,

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the prepara-
tion and fair presentation of financial staternents that are free from material misstatement, wheth-
er due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility 1s to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit, We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the Unmited
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasona-
ble assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclo-
sures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors® judgment, in-
cluding the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control rel-
evant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to de-
sign audit procedures that are appropriate in the ¢ircumstances, but not for the purpose of ex-
pressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express
no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

-1-

7100 Plantation Road * Building 21 * Pensacola, FL 32504 * Fhone (B50) 476-6900 * Fax (850) 476-1222



Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Pensacola Sports Association, Inc., as of Scptember 30, 2015, and the
changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America,

January 27, 2016

Clvtade & /W





















Pensacola Sports Association, Inec.
Notes to the Financial Statements
September 30, 2015
(Continued)

NOTE 3 - FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Generally accepted accounting principles require not-for-profit corporations to report invest-
ments at fair market value. Fair value is defined as the exchange price that would be received for
an asset, or paid to transfer a liability (an exit price), in the principal or most advantageous mar-
ket for the item in an orderly transaction between market participants on the measurement date.
A fair value hierarchy has been established which requires an organization to maximize the use
of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs when measuring fair value,

A fair value hierarchy priontizes the inputs uses to measure fair market value. The three levels of
the fair value hierarchy are as follows:

Level 1 — Observable inputs that rcflect quoted prices (unadjusted) for identical assets or
liabilities in active markets.

Level 2 — Include other inputs that are directly or indirectly observable in the market-
place.

Level 3 — Unobservable inputs which are supported by little or no market activity.

The fair value of the Association’s investments have been determiued based on quoted market
price of identical assets (Level 1). The cost and fair market value of the investments held by the
Association as of September 30, 2015, were:

Cost Fair Value

Accrued interest on bonds/CDs 5 1,502 b 1,502
Money funds 242,562 242,562
Exchange traded & closed end funds 45,962 18,719
Preferred stocks 20,645 21,848
Fixed rate capital securities 7,791 8,883
Government securities 8,011 9141
Mutual funds 321,039 290,721
Trak advisory service 89,684 83,734
Corporate bonds 84,261 91,357
Subtotal 821,457 788,467
Unrealized (loss) on investments (32,990) -
Total Investments $ 788,467 $ 788,467

NOTE 4 - CONCENTRATION OF SUPPORT

The Association receives a significant portion of its revenue from sports marketing grants from
Escambia County, Florida, Non-renewal of these grants would impact the activities of the Asso-
ciation, The Escambia County grant money is generated from the Tourist Development Commis-
sion bed tax. Future funding is highly dependent on tourism.









Carlson & Company, Chartered

Certified Public Accountants

Independent Auditors’ Report
On Unaudited Supplementary Information

To the Board of Directors
Pensacola Sports Association, Inc.
Pensacola, Florida

Qur audit of the financial statements of Pensacola Sports Association, Inc. (the Association), as
of and for the year ended September 30, 2015, was made for the purpose of formulating an opin-
ion on the basic financial statements taken as a whole. The additional information presented in
the unaudited supplemental schedule of expenses on the following page is not a required part of
the basic financial stalements of Pensacola Sports Association, Inc. It has been taken primarily
from accounting and other records of the Association, and is presented solely for purposes of ad-
ditional analysis, This information has not been subjected (o tests and other auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the basic financial statements, and, accordingly, we do not express an
opinion or any other form of assurance on the additional information,

Cadisew 2 /W

January 27, 2016

-12-
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Community Priorities & Categorizations

TACTIC CATEGORY

Develop educational tourism via cultural,
heritage, historic and agricultural experiences COLLABORATE
and attractions

Further development of eco-tourism

> ; COLLABORATE
experiences and attractions

Promote special interest tourism via development HOLD UNTIL
of sporting events, festivals and music 2016-17 PLANNING

Protecting and preserving our natural

. ADVOCATE
environment

Build a new convention, conference

. s . COLLABORATE
or multi-usei or public center

Greater development and utilization of public

: COLLABORATE
spaces for events and festivals

Development of products/experience that are HOLD UNTIL
harmonious with the community and environment  2016-17 PLANNING

Develop additional experiences that address HOLD UNTIL
diverse groups {gen x, family, elders, etc) 2016-17 PLANNING

Grow Downtown Pensacola and Palafox District COLLABORATE

HOLD UNTIL

More tours that highlight community assets A R

HOLD UNTIL

Attract large scale world class events 2016-17 PLANNING

Increased diversity of restaurant, food

S COLLABORATE
and culinary products

Build the music scene ADVOCATE

HOLD UNTIL

More hotels/lodging 2016-17 PLANNING

Improve first impressions of our community

ST . COLLABORATE
via airport experience
















Infrastructure
& Community
Development

GOAL. Collaborate with governmental
entities and others to improve
infrastructure and natural assets essential
for the development of tourism and quality
of life for community residents.

OBJECTIVES

Advocate for construction that supports access
and connectivity

Advocate for development that is harmonious with
the community and the environment

Create connections and accessibility through expanded
modes of transportation




Community Priorities & Categorizations

TACTIC CATEGORY

Economic development: jobs, improved wages,

T
attract new businesses B URATE

Greater community collaboration and
connectivity between groups associated
with tourism and community development.

Walkable/bikeable communities COLLABORATE

Development that is harmonious with
the community and environment: zoning, COLLABORATE
regulations, etc.

Development of downtown waterfront as

COLLABORATE
walkable boardwalk area

improved community curb appeal/

. = COLLABORATE
beautification

Expanded mass transit options: public
and private sources (bus, trolley; ferry, taxi, ADVOCATE
Uber, etc.)

Transportation connectivity between
communities (Pensacola, Pensacola Beach ADVOCATE
and Perdido Key)

Improved access through air travel: flights HOLD UNTIL
and connections 2016-17 PLANNING

Environmental stewardship: policies

. : ADVOCATE
regulation, attitudes, etc.

Road and highway development to improve

: ; ADVOCATE
access to different areas of the community

Improved signage/wayfinding COLLABORATE

Increased accessibility for handicapped

o ADVOCATE
throughout our communities





































INTERMAL REVENUE SERVICE : DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
F, O. BOX 2508
CINCINNATYL, OH 45201

APR 1 4 2015 Employer Jdantification Number:

Date 46-36684826
DLN: .
. 17053058354005
VISIT PENSACOLA INC Contact Person:
1401 E GREGORY ST BRYAN C WOESTE IGH 31660
PFENSACOLA, FL 32502 Contact Telephone Number:

(877) 828-5500.
Accounting Pericd Endineg:
Septembex 30
Form 990 Required;
Yea
Effective Date of Exemption:
August 26, 2013
Contribution Deductibilicy:
No
Addendum Applies:
N

Dear Applicant:

We are plaaped to inform you that upon review of your application for bax-
exempt status we have determined that you are exempt from Federal income tax
under section 501(c){6) of the Internal Revenue Code. Becauss this letter
could help resolve any questions regarding your oxempt statuz, you should keep
it in your peymanent records.

For important information about your responaibllities as a tax-exempt
organization, go to www,lrs.gov/charities. Enter "4221-NC" 1n the search bar
to view Publication 4221-NC, Compliance Guide for Tax-Exempt Organizations
(Other than 501(e) {3) Public Charities and Private Foundations), which
degcribes your recordkeeping, reporting, and diasclosure requirements.

tontributione toe you are not deductible by donors under section 170(c) (2} of
the Code. ‘ '

Bincerely,

" 2 ,,.fv"*;::#)' .
3 Dt A BN J ﬁ?})ﬁ e A --Aﬁ-’-r :7“'
W b P A i

Director, Exempt Organizations

Letter 948
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CPAs AND ADVISOQRS warrenaverell.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Finance Committee and Board of Directors
Visit Pensacola, Inc.

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Visit Pensacola, Inc., [a 501{c)&)
nonprofit corporation], (hereinafter referred to as “VPI"), which comprise the statements of
financial position as of September 30, 2015 and 2014, and the related statements of activities
and cash flows for the year ended September 30, 2015 and for the nine month period ended
September 30, 2014, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordanca with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant
to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audif to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures o obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors'
judgment, including the assessmant of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
staterments, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we expreas no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presantation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
hasis for our audit opinion.

Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of VP| as of September 30, 2015 and 2014, and the changes in its net
assets and its cash flows for the year then ended and nine month period then ended,
respectively, in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.



Other Matlers

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a
whole. The schedule of functional expenses on page 11 is presented for purposes of additional
analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the
rasponsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and
certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to
the underlying accounting and other recards used to prepare the financial statements or to the
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is
fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

Wgon Guewd: LLC.

Pensacola, Florida
February 3, 2016



VISIT PENSACOLA, INC.
STATEMENT OF FINANCIJAL POSITION
SEPTEMBER 20, 2015 AND 2014

ASSETS
2015 2014
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 3 11,803 % -
Accounts receivable, net of allowance
for doubtful accounts of $2,205 and $1,467, respectively 667,216 675,338
Inventories 3,848 4,029
Prepaid expensas 41,928 24,300
Total current assets 724,765 703,667
NONCURRENT ASSETS
Property and equipment, net 1,409 14,279
Total noncurrent assets 1,409 14,275
TOTAL ASSETS $ 726204 $ 717,946
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Cash deficit $ - § 197,073
Accounts payable 306,103 322,673
Accrued payroll and expenses 89,826 36,851
Unearned revenue 22435 25,207
Total current liabilities 418 364 581,804
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted net assets 307,840 136,142
Total net assets 307,840 136,142
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 76204 § T17.946




VISIT PENSACOLA, INC,

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 20, 2015 AND
FOR THE NINE MONTH PERIOD ENDED SEPTEMBER 2014

REVENUES
Tourism development revenue
Partnership and membership income
Advertising income
In-kind income:
Grant income
Merchandise sales
Mscellaneous income
Total revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES
Program expenses
Tourism development
Supporting expenses
Management and general
Total operating expenses

NON-OPERATING EXPENSES
Loss on disposal of assets

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF PERIOD

NET ASSETS, END OF PERIOD

2015 2014
$ 4,480,233 $ 3851864
107,537 40,195
121,510 46,000
100,874 82,826
150,033 38,638
9115 7.617
4,319 387
4 973 621 4,071,011
4,606,137 3,688,900
184,629 245,960
4 790,766 3,834 869
11,157 -
171,698 136,142
136,142 -
$ 307,840 136,142




VISIT PENSACOLA, INC.

STATEMENT QF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2015 AND
FOR THE NINE MONTH PERIOD ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2014

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assetfs
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets

to net cash provided by (used in) operating activities:

Loss on disposal of assets

Bad debt expense

Depreciation

Donated equipment

Decrease (increase) in
Accounts receivable
Inventories
Prepaid expenses

Increase (decrease) in
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll and expenses
Unearned revenue

Net cash provided by (used in) oparating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIMTIES
Changes in cash deficit

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT
BEGINNING OF PERIOD

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT
END OF PERIOD

2015 2014
$ 171698 § 136,142
11,157 -
7.527 B,350
1713 206
- (14,565)
595 (683,688)
181 (4,029)
(17.628) (24,300)
(16,570) 307,435
52,975 52,089
(2,772) 25,207
208,876 (197,073)
(197,073) 197,073
11,803 -
§ 11803 & -




VISIT PENSACOLA, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2015 AND 2014

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND DESCRIPTION OF
BUSINESS

Description of Business

Visit Pensacola, Inc. (*VPI") was formed August 26, 2013 as a Florida not-for-profit corporation
to promote the common business interests of Escambia County, Florida's tourism industry, and
fo unify the private sector, visitor, tourism, meeting, and convention interests of the various
incorporated and unincorporated areas of Escambia County, in order to speak with a collective,
focused voice of authority on issues that affect the tourism industry.

The primary source of revenue is a portion of the local option tourist development tax imposed
and collected on short term lodging by the Escambia County Board of County Commissioners
(“the County™) which is passed through the Pensacola Sports Association (PSA) and provided to
VPI on a reimbursement basis as VPI incurs expanditures in carrying out its mission. January 1,
2014, was the effective date VPI commenced operations under the agreement with the County
and PSA.

The Pensacola Chamber of Commerce (“the Chamber™) was the previous administrator of the
local option tourist development tax for the County and, effective January 1, 2014, under a
Memorandum of Understanding with the Chamber, various assets, liabilities, and contractual
commitments of the Chamber related to certain tourism related activities were transferred to
VPI.

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of VPI are prepared under the accrual basis of accounting, in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
(GAAP). Revenues are recognized when eamed and expenses are recognized when incurred.

Basls of Presentatlon

VPI reports information regarding its financial position and activities according to three classes
of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets, and permanently
restricted net assets.

Unrestricted net assets represent revenues and expenses related to the operation and
management of VPI's primary programs and supporting services. If funds are raised and set
aside by the Board for future use, these are considered unrestricted. Temporarily restricted
contributions that are expended for their restricted purpose in the same reporting period as
received may be recorded as unrestricted,

Temporarily restricted net assets represent resources available for use, but expendable only for
the purposes specifically stated by the donor. As of September 30, 2015 and 2014, VP! held no
temporarily restricted net assets.

Permanently restricted net assets are assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that they be
maintained permanently by VPI. Generally, the donors of these assets permit VPI to use all or
part of the income earned on any related investments for general or specific pumposes. As of
September 30, 2015 and 2014, VPI held no permanently restricted net assets,



VISIT PENSACOLA, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2015 AND 2014

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND DESCRIPTION OF
BUSINESS — CONTINUED

Use of Estimates

Management uses estimates and assumptions in preparing these financial statements in
accordance with GAAP. These estimates and assumptions affect the amounts reported in the
financial statements and the note disclosures. Actual results could vary from these estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
For purposes of the statement of cash flows, if applicable, VPI considars highly liquid debt
instrurnents purchased with an original maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Restricted Cash

VPI's fiscal agent, PSA, requires VP to maintain a separate bank account to account for all
funds received from the fiscal agent and to make all disbursements of funds received from the
fiscal agent from the aferementioned account.

Accounts Receivahle

Accounts receivable are reported at unpaid balances, less an allowance for doubftful accounts.
Management evaluates the status of unpaid accounts and adjusts the allowance as necessary
through a provision for bad debt expense.

Inventories
Inventories consist of primarily of souvenirs and promotional goods, including maps, brochures,
and postcards and are valued at estimated cost.

Property and Equipment

VPI capitalizes all expenditures in excess of 1,000 for property and equipment at cost. Repairs
and maintenance expenses are expensed as incurred. Donated assets are recorded at fair
value on the date of the gift. Depreciation is provided over the estimated useful lives of the
respeclive assets on a straight-line basis. Fumiture, fixtures and aquipment are depreciated
over 5-7 years,

Unearned Revenue
Unearned revenue includes partnership and membership dues which were received in advance
and wiil be recognized over the life of the membership of the partner of VP,

Compensated Absences

The: liability for compensated absences of $40,315 and $5,372 as of September 30, 2015 and
2014, respactively, is included in accrued payroll and expenses. This represents amounts owed
to empioyees under VPI's paid timea off policy.



VISIT PENSACOLA, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2015 AND 2014

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND DESCRIPTION OF
BUSINESS - CONTINUED

Donated Assets
Donated equipment and other noncash donations are valued at estimated fair value at the date
of donation.

VP| uses certain equipment for its activities which was acquired and paid for by Escambia
County. Title vests with the County and such assets are not recorded as assets of VPI. The
County does not charge VPI for the use of the equipment. The value of the use of these assets
i5 determined to be $9,823 for the year ended Saptember 30, 2015. This amount is recorded as
in-kind contribution and related information technology expense in the statements of activities.
The value of the use of these asseis is deemed immaterial for the nine month period ended
Septarnber 30, 2014 and no corresponding amount has been recorded in the accompanying
financial statamants.

Donated Facilities

VP| occupies space at the Visitor Information Center under a lease agreement with the
Chamber for $10 annually. The annual lease automatically renews, unless otherwise terminated
pursuant to the agreement. VPI has estimated the fair value of the lease for the year ended
September 30, 2015 and nine month period ended September 30, 2014 to be $90,.451 and
567,836, respectively. This amount is recorded as in-kind income and related rental expense in
the statements of activities.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of providing the program and supporting activities of VP! have been summarized on a
functional basis in the statement of activities. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated by
management among the program and supporing activities,

Advertising

The primary purpose of VPl is to promote and advertise the local community.  As such, all
program expenses are considered to be either direct or indirect forms of “advertising”. Such
costs are expensed as incurred.

income Taxes

The Internal Revenue Service has determined VPI to be exempt from federal income tax under
Section 501(c)(6) of the Internal Revenue Code. VP! is subject to taxation only on income from
any business unrelated to their exempt purposes. VP! is not aware of any uncertain tax
positions that would require disclosure or accrual in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles.

Reclassiflcations
Certain amounts in the 2014 financial statements have been reclassified to confarm to the 2015
financial statemant presentation.

Events Qccurring After Reporting Date

VPl has evaluated events and transactions that occurred between September 30, 2015, and
February 3, 2016, which is the date that financial statements were available to be issued, for
possible recognition or disclosure in the financial statements.

8



VISIT PENSACOLA, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2015 AND 2014

2. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Accounts receivable at September 30, 2015 and 2014 consisted of the following:

2015 2014
Tourism receivable from PSA § 431,412 % 621,633
Grant receivable 188,671 38,638
Partnership dues 15,726 9,981
Advertising receivable 26,250 4,100
Other 7,362 2,453

669,421 676,805
Less allowances (2,205) (1.467)
Net accounts receivable $ 667,216 § 675,338

3. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment at September 30, 2015 and 2014 consisted of the following:

2015 2014
Furniture and fixtures $ - $ 5315
Equipment 3,150 9,250
3,150 14,565
Less accumulated depreciation (1,741) (286)
Net property and equiment $ 1409 § 14,279

4, CONCENTRATIONS OF RISK

VPI's activities are primarily funded by a discretionary appropriation of the Escambia County
local option tourist development tax. VPI's ability to continue to operate at current levels is

dependent on continued funding from this sourco.

VP! maintains cash balances at two financial institutions, which, at times, may exceed federally
insured limits. The balances held with each financial institution are insured by the Federal
Depaosit insurance Corporation up to $250,000. At September 30, 2015, VPI's cash balances
before outstanding checks exceeded federally insured limits by $233,685. At September 30
2014, VPI's cash balances were fully insured. Furthermore, VPI has not experienced any losses

in such accounts and beliaves it is not exposed to any significant risk.



VISIT PENSACOLA, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2015 AND 2014

5. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

VP! anters into certain promotional partnership and marketing transactions with organizations
that may be affiliated with members of VPI's Board of Directors, These transactions are
canducted at arms-length and are in the normal course of business.

6. RETIREMENT PLAN

VPl adopted a 401(k} plan for the benefit of its employees. All employees are eligible to
participant if they have completed one year of service and are at least 21 years of age. The plan
provides for a safe harbor matching employer contribution equal to 100% of salary deferrals that
do not exceed 4% of compensation for each payroll period. For the year ended Septamber 30,
2015 and for the nine month period ended September 30, 2014, the rmatching contributions
totaled $7,488 and $2,456, respectively.

10
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VISIT PENSACOLA, INC,
SCHEDULE OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2015
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS
FOR THE NINE MONTH PERIOD ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2014

Program  Supporting
Services Services

Management
and 2015 2014
Tourism General Total Total
Bank and credit card fees 5 - 3 %09 % 909 % 554
Marketing research 661,394 - 661,394 305,294
Advertising 1,532,712 - 1,532,712 1,181,043
Public relations 204,220 - 204 220 386 600
Production 591,595 - 591,595 617,712
Festivals and events 251,187 - 251,187 240,582
Promaotions 57,2688 - 57,286 68,486
Brochures and collateral 100,661 - 100,661 102,467
Agency fees 150,000 - 150,000 127 406
Registration 35,830 - 35,830 52,877
Dues and subscriptions 23,971 - 23,971 21,955
Travel, meals and entertainment 63,683 282 63,965 48 8301
Partnership expense 9,822 - 9,822 2,246
Equipment and building repair 35,400 1,863 37,263 22,125
Inforrmation technology 98,176 4,344 102,522 53,792
Insurance 9,914 3,389 13,303 16,716
Professional sarvices - 41,829 41,829 5,812
Office supplies 60,162 10,477 70,639 90,483
Rent 85,937 4,524 90,461 67,846
Utilities 34,773 1,670 36,643 30,723
Personnel expense 599,410 103,504 702,914 482,431
Mscellaneous expense - 1,872 1,872 282
Sales tax - 526 526 -
Bad debt expense - 7.527 7.527 8,350
Depreciation - 1,713 1,713 286
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES $4,606,137 3 184,629 $4,790,766 $3,934,869
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FOR TAX YEAR 2013

VISIT PENSACOLA INC

Jason R Loeffler CPA BA
1906 West Garden Street
Fensacola, FL 32502

(850) 525-5663




ll

Jason R Loeftler CPA PA

1906 West Garden 3treat
Pengacola, FIL 32502

Phone; (850)525-56€1 | Fax: (850)470-0298

May 22, 2015

Visit Pensacola Inc
1401 Fast Gregory 5t
Pensacola, FL 32502

Subject: Preparation of 2013 Tax Returns

Visit Pensacola Inc:

Thank you (or choosing Jason R Losffler CPA PA 1o assist with the 2013 taxes for Visit Pensacola Inc, This Jetter
confirms the terms of the engagement and outlines the nature and extent of the services we will provide,

We will prepare the 2013 federal and state income tax returns for Visit Pensacola Inc. We will depend on
management to provide the information we need to prepare complete and accurate returns. We may ask managemert
to clarify some items bul will not audit or otherwise verify the data submitted.

We will perform accounting services only as needed to prepare the tax returns. Our work will not include procedures
1o find defalcations or other irregularities. Accordingly, our engapgement should not be relied upon to disclose errors,
fraud, or other illegal acts, though it may be necessary for manapement to clarify some of the information submitted.
We will, of course, inform management of any material errors, fraud, or other illegal acts we discover.

The law imposes penalties when taxpayers underestimate their tax liability. Please call us if there are any concerns
about such penalties,

Should we encounter instances of unclear tax Jaw, or of potential conflicts in the interpretation of the law, we will
outline the reasonable courses ot action and the risks and consequences of each. We will ultimately adopt, on the
hehalf of Visit Pensacola Ine, the alternative selected by management,

Cur fee will be based on the time required at standard billing rates plus out-of-pocket expenses. Invoices are due and

payable upon presentation. To the extent permitted by state law, an interest charge may be added to all accounts not
paid within thirty (30) days.

We will return the original records to management at the end of this engagement. ‘Thesoe records, along with all
supporting documents, canceled checks, etc., should be securely stored, as these items may later be needed to prove
aceuracy and completeness of a return. We will retein copies of the records and our work papers for the engagement
for seven years, after which these documents will be destroyed.

Our engagement to prepare the 2013 tax returns will conclude with the delivery of the completed returns to
management (if paper-filing) or with the tax matters partner’s signature and our subssquent submittal of the tax return
(if e-filing). If management has not selected to e-file the returns with our office, management will be solely
responsible to file the relurns with the appropriate taxing authorities. The (ax malters pariner should review all tax-
return documents carefully before signing them,

To affirm that thiy letter dorrwtly summarizes the arrangements for this work, please sign the enclosed copy of this
Istter in the spacs indicated and refurn it to us in the envelope provided.




We appreciate your confidence in us. Please call if you have questions.
Sincerely,

N

Jason Loeffler CPA
Jason R Loeffler CPA PA

Accepted By;

Officer

Date




Jason R Loeffler CPA PA

1906 West Garden Sires
Penzacola, FL 32502

Thone: (850)525-5663 | Fax (RSUMT0-0298

May 22,2015

Visit Pensacola Inc
1401 Bast Gregory St
Penzacola, FL 32502

Visit Pensacola Inc:

Enclosed is the 2013 foderat return for a tax-exempt organization, prepared for Visit Pensacola Inc from the
information provided. This return will be e-filed with the IRS once we receive a signed Form 8879-EO, IRS o-file
Signature Authorization for an Exempt Organization.

The organization's federal return reflects neither a refund nor a balance due.

Thank you for the opportunity to be of service. For further assistance with your tax needs, please contact this office at
(850)525-5663,

Sincerely,

[T

ason Loeffler CPA
Jason R Loeffler CPA PA

||




Jason R Loeftler CPA PA

1906 West Garden Sireet
Pensacola, FL 32502

Phione; (R50)525-5663 | Fax; (§30470-0298

May 22, 2015

Visit Pensacola Inc

1401 East Gregory 5t

Pensacola, FL 32502

We value you as our client, and your privacy is important to us, Please read our privacy policy below.
We collect nonpublic personal information about you from various sources, iucluding the following:

* Information we reccive from interviews regarding your tax situation;

* Information we receive on applications, organizers, or by other means, such as your name, address, telephone
number, social security number, dependents, income, and other tax-related data; and

* Tnformation from tax-related documeuts you provide that are required to process tax returns, such as Forms W-2,
1099R,, 1099-INT and 1099-DIV, and stock transactions, etc.

We do not discloge any nonpublic personal information about our clients or former clients to anyone, excopt ag
requested by our clients or as required by law.

We restrict access 10 nonpublic personal information conecrning you, excopt to employees who neod access to such
information in order to provide products or services to you. We maintain physical, electronic, and procedural
safeguards that comply with federal regulations to guard your nonpublic personal information.

If you have any queslions aboul our privacy policy, please contact ng,

Sincerely,

—_—

L3

Jason Loeffler CPA
Jason R Loeffler CPA PA
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Form

Ueparimant of tha Treasury
Intermal Revanue Senvice

Undar section 501(c), 627, or 4847({a){1) of the Intarnal Revonue Code (excopt private foundations)

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

* Do not enber Boclal Securlty numbers on this form az It may ke made public.
* Information about Form 990 and its instructions Is at www.lrs.govlfnrmmn.

QMB No. 15480047

2013

A For the 2013 celendar year, or tax year beginning 09-1.9 , 2013, and onding D§-30 ,2014
B Chack N appheabie: C_Name of sipanialin Vigit Pensacola Inc D Employer identificathon ne.
[ adross changs Doing Buainess A8 46-3684826
D Mama changs Number and steest (or F.0O, hox ¥ mafl b5 not deliverrd o streat address) Raom/site E Telephone numbar
Iritiat rel 1401 East Gragory S5t {B50)434-7626
D Tew miinated Cily e L, slata of provines, ey, and ZIP ar foraign postal sodn 4,003,175
[ Amended retum Peneagola, FL 32502 G Gross recsipls &
1 amiation porcig F N a0 pddrass of principdl oficar: - A1t Patal ) o e ro o o
Sama_as C above aumm D You ﬁ No
1 Tawemernpt aiatos: | Boigexay bty 6 ) M gsoctnoy [ amymmer [ mar Hib) Ar st susorngges Jncudedt? [ ] ver [ ] ha
J  Wabsite; ™ www ., Visitpensagola. com A e .
K [ Eoparton | ] Tt [ 1 4 L] o * IL Yoorof farmatian: 2013 |u Sisle of lnged dowidlle: FL
fPart]]  Summary
1 Briefly describe the orpanization's mission or most significant activiles:  Te promote the compmen business interasts of
) Escambia County, Florida's tourism indust and to un b the private sactor, visitor
s touriem, meeting and convention interssts of the variguftincorporated and wincerporated
armsas of Esaambla County. ‘
g 1 Check this box D ¥ the organization discontinued ite operalions or dispusad o of ke net assate.
o 3 Number of vating mambars of the governing body (Part Vi, line 1a) . 3 i1
i 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, Ii P s n e 4 11
b 8  Totel number of individuals employed in calendar year 2013 (Pan V, fina et e e e s 5 16
ﬁ 8 Tolal numbar of volunteers (astimate F nacessany) - -« ¢ 0 0 - ol - CREEemetBRL L L L 0L L o000 a 8
Ta Tolal unnelaled businase revenue from Parl VI, column {C), line 13 I 7a [+]
b Nat unralatad business taxable income from Form 890-T, line 34 i s v s s aaas| Th 0
i Friot Your Currant Yesr
B Contributions and grants (Part VI, ing 1h) = « « 3% « « « « ¢ o o290 . 0 0 00 e o o 4,003,175
2 | 8 Program servics revanus (Pan VIl ne 2g} + « Bl v o0 R L L e . 0
5 10 Invesiment Income (Part VIll, column (A), lines 3, 4,5Rd 7d) - - Jf - - - - - - o0 ool 0
11 Other ravenue {Paer!lI,mIﬂmn {A), lines 5, Bd, Bc P e e s 0
12 Total revenue - sdd linea 8 through 11 (myist equal Part VIIT, i (A), line 12) 4,003,175
13 Grants and similar amourts paid (Part DOSRAEINN (A), lines 1-3)  « -« o v o v o e o w 0
14 Benele pald to or for membere (Part X, MELA), B 8) - v o e e e e 0
18 Baleries, olher compensation, employes
g 18a Prolassional fundralsing fees (Par
b Tolal fundraiging expenses {Fart | :
% 1T Other expenges (Parl IX, colump (A), . 1a-11d 11f-24e) ---------------- 3,384,602
18  Tolal axpensas. Add lines 13 ki MPart 1Y, column (A), line25) ... .. 0. . 3,867,033
19 Revenue leas expegees, St BIrOmUNE12 « - = v v v s i 136,142
} Beginhing of Curvent Year End of Yaar
20 Tolal sanets (PEeC INBRE SRR . . . . . 0 i h s e s e v a e a e e 17 046
1 21  Total linbdities (p .............................. 591,804
2«- 22 Nel aogiiiim ractline 21 fromline 20 - - - =« o s 0 o 0w e e s 136,142
LA A
Uit prealties: of parp i atirvend B sabury, inclucding sceomperryit weliedubag nd slabaments, and b G bast of my kntwiedpe and bellef, It is
trum, combet, ard compigs, e (o' ol Offksar) bs basad on all informntion of which preparer has any knowledge,
. | Q5-10-2015
Sign ’ Data
Hera ’ Ajit Datel, Treasurer
Typw oF prind it A tibe _
Print/Typo proparmds nama FW Date Ghaok, m_ n | PrIN
Pald Jeson Loefflsr CPA il st p5-22-2015 selonplynd | PO1290B3E
Preparer | rimscame_ Jamon Refosffler CPA PA Fints g™
Use OnlY | eimrs avdrese * 1908 West Garden Street Piwing o,
Pansacola FL 32502 850-525-5663
May fhe IRS dincuas thia returd with the preparer shown above? (eee instructions) .~ - .+ - v« o+« o« - . cev e Yo [INo
For Paparwork Raduction Act Notica, sea tho separate Instructions. Forrm ae0 (2013)
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Form 880 (2013) Visitc Pensacola Inc 46-3684026 Fage 2
Partill; tatement of Program Service Accomplishments B
Check if 3chadule O contains A resporss or note to any inainthis Pad il -« . - o 0 0 v v e e i e i e i e i s e v w s O
1 Briefly describe the organization’s misslon:
To promota the coamien business intorests of Bpoambia County, Floride's tourism industry, and
Eo unify the private sector, vislktor, tourism, mesting and convention interasts of the
various incorporated and unincorporated areaaz_of Eacambla County.
2 Did tha organization undertake any significant program sendces during the year which weare nol listed on the
prior FOrm B0 ar G0-EZ7 « « « v o v s s m e e s e e s eaa ] Yer [gl No
If “Yos," describe thase new servicas on Schadule O.
3 Did the organizalion cease conducling, or make significant changes In how | conducta, any pragram
1 L < A D Yo m No
IT Yes," describe these changas on Schedue O.
4  Describe Ihe organizelion's program service aceomplishiments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
axpenses, Seclon 501(cH(3) and 501(c)(4) orpanizations ara raquired to repart tha amount of grams and allacations (o others,
the total expanses, and ravenue, if any, for each program service reported.
da (Code: } (Expenses § 3,625,128 including granis of 3 y (Revenua & 1
Several key tourism metrics all showsd solid increasas, igrluding but not limited to tourist
davel sprment tax racaiptsz and hotel occupancy rates, ‘
db (Code: ) (Expenses § } (Revanua % -
d¢  (Code: incduding grarmas of § } (Revanua & }
4d  Other pregram services, (Describe In Schedule O.)
(Expenses § including graniz of § ) (Revenue § )
48 Totsl program zaervice ménsﬂu Ll 3,625%,128
iy ; Form 880 (2013)




Form 890 (2013) Visit Pensacola Inao 46-36B4826 Page 4

[]__Checkliat of Recuired Schedules

You | Ne
1 la the organlration described In saction 501(0)(3) of ABAT(a){1) (ather than a private foundatlon)? If ™es "
cinmpleate Schedule A - - - 2 2 2 2 L . W m w o mom R omoEomomoa omomomomomomomomomomoEorEomomomoaaamoxoan Ve e s L] x
2 |athe organization required fo complele Schedule B, Schedulo of Contrbulors {ses instrudions)?  « « « o o o o0 e 0 2 X
3 Did the organization angage in diract or Indrecd polticel campalgn activiles on behall of or In oppositon to
candidales for public office?  "Yes,” comploto Sehedula G, Parl | -« - o 0 o0 000 0 n [ - | X
4 Sectlon 501{c}(3) organizatians. Did the organtzation engaga In labbying activitiss, or have a section 501(h)
aleciion In affect duriag the tax ysar? If *Yes," complete Schedule C, Part |1 RN T 4
5 [s the organization & section B01{c){4), 501({c)(5). or 501(c}8) oranlzation that recelves membership dues,
asagaamenta, ar simiar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes," complate Schedubs G,
2 L 0 5 X
8 Did the organiration maintain any denor edvised funds or any similar funds or sccouris for which donors
have Lhe right to provide advica on the distribution o invasiment of amounts In such funds or accounls? If
“as," complate Schadule D, Parll - -« - 2 v o0 v a s i Pl e e e e e [ X
7 Did the organizatlon recelve or hold a consarvation eagement, inchuding essements to preserve open space,
the environment, bistoric land areas, or historic strucluras? I "Yes " complete Schedule O Partl .« . . - o 2 v o v 0 0 0 a s 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of warks of e, historical treasures, or other similar asseta? If "Yes,"
complalg Schedule D, PartlE + + . - .« c o v 0 0 s e e e e IR ERE rarsaaa| B X
©  Did the arganization repor an amourd in Farl X, line 21, for escrow or custodial accaunt Gabill
custodian for amounts not lislad in Part X; ¢r provide credil counseling, debt management, cradifige
debt negobiation services? H "Yes," complete Schadule D, Part iV . o .« 0 S i . L 0 0 - a s w s e e e e 9 X
10 Did the organlzetion, directly or through & related organization, hold ageate in tam
endowments, permanent andowments, or quasal-endawmants? If “Yes,” comple j ch v s e | 10 X
11 If tha organization's anewer 1o any of the foflowing questons is "Yes," than oo e
VI, VI, X, or X aa applicabls,
a Did tha argantzation report an amourd for land, bulldings, and equipmen "Yen,"
complete Schedulo D, PariVl .« - - . .« . 0 0 oo o oo . ... L L N E
b Did the orgentoation reporl an emount for Investments - B t Aihe 42 that is 5% ar mora
of He {ols! agsata reporied in Part X, Ine 167 If "Yas," cogiiots _ VI e N L ¥
o Did tha arpankeation repor an emount for investments - Part X, line $3that s 5% or mona
of Ha folal aseeta reporled in Part X, lne 167 If “Yes," col p,Pat VIl - . e v | Me X
d Did the organttafion reporl an amourd for olher agsels in P al 18 5% o more of its tolal assels
reportad in Patt X, line 167 i "Yes," complale Schedule D, Part TART .+« 2 v« o« & Nt T X
@ Did the arganization rapar an amourd ke othd fities In Part X, line 257 If "Yes," complela Schedule D, Part X v | Me | X
1 Did the organization's separate or consolidated #¥plal statemants far Ihe lax yeat include & fainoe that eddresses
the organization's fiablity for uncenaln tax g fil 48 (ASC 74007 If "es," complels Schedula D, Pl X« .« - . . 11 X
12a Did the argentzation oldain separale, ind Rjciited financial statamanis for the tax year? f “Yes," complete
Schadule D, Parz Xfand X1l . - 8B, . . . P - - s h e e n s nae e R N L -
b Waz the arganization included in cong ependenl audited Minancial statemeanta for the tax year? If veg," and
tha organization answarad "No* pompleting Schedule D, Parts X and Xl ks optlorat ™ - . . . o0 v o 0 0 0 - 12b %
13 I= the organkation o school de n 1700 1)A) ) ? If “Yes,” complete ScheduleE . . 0 0 00 oL vea | 13 X
14a Dld the organization mamtag ees, or agents oulside of the United States? T 1aa X
b Did the organizat] ¥ 3 or expensas of more than $10,000 from grantmaking
lundrntalng. buainaaa program service activillas outside the Unlled States, or aggragale
forelgn Invegk 00,000 or more? If "Yes," complelo Schedula F, Pars [and Y =« @ o 0 v 0 s 0 s 0 0 0 0 s 14b X
16 Did tha org don Falt X, colunn (A}, line 3, more than $6,000 of grants or other assislance to or
for any fol B i "Yes," complete Schadule F, Partg lland V' .« - - & o 0 v o 0w s e e e e 15 X
16 [idihe org Part [X, calumn (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregete grants or olher
asalatanca to RGN, B Individuela? if "Yes,” complete Gchedule F, Fartg lland V-~ « .+« « & o 0 . s I I [ X
17 Didthe organlzation report a tolal of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Fart [X, column (A), fines & and 11a7 If "Yas," camplata Schedule G, Fan | (3ea instructiona) IR 17 %
18 Did ihe orpanization reporl more than $15,000 kotal of fundralsing event gross income and contributlons on
Parl V|1, lines 1c end Ba? i "ves" complele Scheduls G, Part R I R R R [ 18 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income fram gaming aclvities on Fart VIIL, line Sa?
W "Yes," complete Schedul G, Part I -« « ¢ v v v s s r s e e e e e e e e e a e aae e N I ] X
20a Ddd lhe organization oparate one or more hospital aciittes? Il "Yes," complete Schadule H P o o | 20 X
b If"Yas" to Hna 20a, did the organizatlan attach a copy of ils audited financial stataments to thisrelurn? -« @ v 0 o 0 00 o 0 20b
EEA Form 980 (2013)




F'D'T“ 990 (2(}13) Visik Pangacola Tno 46-316B4826 Page 4
: V: chedules (continued)
Yau Ny
21 Did e organization reporl more than $5,000 of grants or other assletance to any domeslle organlzatian or
govarnment on Part B, column (A), Ina 17 If ™es," complele Scheudle |, Pants band 1l - - -« v o o v v 00 o i e s 0 b3 | X
12 D the organization raport mora tharn §5,000 of granis or other assistence to individuala in the Unied Slates
on Parl 1X, column (A), ine 27 F "Yes," complate Schedule |, Parts | and Il R o+ 4 ¥
23  Did the organizatlon answer 'Yes" (o Par VI, Seclhon A, line 3, 4, or 5 aboul compensation of the
organization's current and former officars, diractors, trustess, key amployaes, and highest compensated
amployeas? If Yes"complela Scheduled - = v v v s r o b e v s e b e e e e e e e e e 23 x
Zd4a Did the organization have a tax-exempt band issug with an oulsfanding principal amount of more then
$100,000 as of the last day of tha yaar, that was igsued afier Dacamber 31, 20027 If "Yea * answer lings 24b
through 24d and complels Schadule K. FNo " golofing 258 - « = v v v v v v v 00 o s e e e s e v e o] 24m X
b D the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a tamporary periad axoeptlon? ............. 24h
¢ Dl the organization maintain &n escrew accour aiher than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
o defaase any tax-exemptbondd? .« . ¢ . L 0 0 0 s i h e e e s e e e e r e e s e s s s 24
d Did the organizailon acl as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outslanding at any me during e yaar? = -« & - o v 00 0 o w0 s 24d
263 Secton 5M(c)(3) and 601{c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit ransaction
with a disqualifiied person during the year? I "Yaa," complate Schedule L, Part! .« o v v v o o v o s v v i e e e 258
b I3 the organizalion aware that K engaged In an excess benefit transaction with a disquaiified ;_A r&0n in & prior
yaar, and that the traneacion hag nat been reported on any of the omganizalion's pricr Forms W8P er §90-EZ7
If “Yes," complete Schedulo L, Parl! .« - v 4 o v b b v v s s v m s a e . .. 24h
28 D the crgantzation reporl amy amount on Part X, lina &, 8, or 22 far recalvablas from ) ANy
currant or farmar officers, dirsclors, trusteas, key employees, highest compenaat
disquahhed paraons? If 30, complete Schedule L, Part [{ EEEEEEEEE R HEEY R 28 X
27  Di the organlzalion provide a grant or other agskstance to an officer, director,
subsiantial comributor or employves tharaof, a grant setaction commilae
entity or family meamber of any of these parsons? If "Yes," complete S
28 Was Ihe organtration a party to a businass transagction wih one of the
Part {V Instructions for applicabe filing thresholda, conditiopsiSayr
a  Acurrenl o farmer officer, direclor, trustae, or key emp X
b Afamily member of a cument or former officer, dirsctor, blayes? If "ves," complate
Schedub L, Pact iV - - =« o v v v s v ma e e e e e e, 28hb ¥
€ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trus giiloyae (or a family member thareof)
was an officar, draclor, trustes, or dired or ingdlrect vwnar? IF complete Schedule L, Fartlv. - - - - - o o a oo 28c X
2P Did the organization racalve mara than $25.0 ‘ for-cash contributiona? If "Yes," complete Schedule M T - ] W
30 Did the organizalion recelve contributions of ariiical reasures, or other similar assols, or qualified
conservatlon contributiona? If "Yes," complgbm@chediigMdy - - - - . - . o o o 0ol o s e e o] 30 X
31 Did the organizatlon liquidale, terminate nd caasa oparations? If "Yes," complele Schadule N,
Parfl« =« « s v o n o P - W - e e s a e v oam e r s e E e s M X
32 Did the organizalion aall, axchanga I trenafer more than 23% of e net assets? If "Yas,
complate Schedule N, Parl Il .4 .- T T T T | oa2 ¥
3 Did the organization 100% regerded as separale from the organizalion under Regulaticns
gections 304 77012 301,774 complits Sehadla R, PAMT  « =« v v 0 v v s e s s s e e e s 13 ¥
34  Was the organizatidies mpt or taxable erilty? If "Yas " completa Schedube R, Part i1, 11l
oerandPanVllna -------------------------- I R R R X
d8a Did the orgeg ol emity within the meaning of section 512¢b){13)? Ph v b s s s e o | 38R X
b i'ves" 1o ) c@raatithation recaive any payment from or angage in any transaction with a
confrolied Mnaning of saction 512(b)(13)7 f "Yes," cornplets Schadule R, PartV, ine2 = - « « v 2 v o & sh
38 Section SN lons. Did the organizalion make any tranafers to an axempt non-charitable
related orgﬂn FTg R 3," complele Schedule R, Parl ¥V, In@2 - - - . . . - o L T . 14
37 D the organlzut[m conduct mone than 5% of its activiies through an enilty that is not a relaled organizalion
and 1hat is raated as a parinership for federal inceme tax purpozes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R,
[T Y T e - 1 4 ¥
J8 Did the organization complate Schedule O and provide axplanations in Schedule O for Par VI, lines 11b and
487 Note. All Form 990 filars are raguined o complate Schedula D <« @ ¢ @ v v v i v i h e e e e e e wm X
EEA Form 880 (2013)




Form 990 (2013) Vialt FPensacolsa Ing
_ Statements Regerding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compilance
Check if Schedule O conteins a response or note to any lne in this Part V' e e e e e e

1a Enter he number reported in Box 3 of Form 1066, Enter -0- fnot applleabde - . . o 0 o 0 0 0 2 0 0
Entor the number of Forms W-2G Indidad In ling 18, Erfer -0- il not applicable e s
¢ Did the arganization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payrmants to vendors and
reportable gaming {(gamiding) winnings bo prize winners? = - - - . . . .. L e e e .o
2 Enter the number of employees reporiad on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar yoor ending with or within (he year covered by (his return. .+« - . .
b If at least one i€ reported an line 2a, did the organtzation fllke all mquired fderal employment tax retums? A b| X
Nota. If the sum ot lines 18 and 2a is grealer than 260, you may be ragulrad {o e-fle (aee inatructions) ¥
Jda  Did ihe organization have unralated biminesa groas incame of $1,000 or more during the year? S i e e e e e kN ' X
If "Yes," hae il fled @ Form BO0-T for Ihis year? If “No* to ine 3b, pravido an explanation in Schedula O P -
4a  ALany fime durnyg the calendar yeer, did the orgenizetion have an imerest In, or a signature ar othar autherity
over, a financial account In & forelgn country (such as a bank account, securities scoount, or other financial
AcCotNI? - ¢ s v e e e e e e e L
b If "Yes," enler the name of the forelgn courtry; W
3ae instructions for fillng raquiremants for Form TD F 80-22,1, Reporl of Foreign Bank and Financlal Accounts,
Ba  Was the arganization a party to a prohibiled tax shefler transaction at any time durling the laxr"? ............
Did any tasable parly nelfy the organization that it was or Iz a party lo a prohibhed tax sheltes
If "Yes" 1o fine 5a or 5b, did the organization fbe Form 8888-T7 . - o o o 00 0 0 .. R
Ba Doss the organization have annual gross racaipts that are normally greater than $100/006 .
organizetion agliclt any coniributions thal were not tex deductible ag eharitable cogy
b if"Yes," did the organtration include wilh avery zolictafion an express stateme: K )
pifle were not tax deductBle? « < - - 0 v v e o ... ... .. HR L L e e
7 Organizatlons thal may receive daductible contrbitions under sect
a  Did the organization recelve a payment In excess of §75 mada partly
and sarvices pravidad kthapaya? -« . o 0 a0 a0
b IF*Yas," did the orpanization notily the donor of the value ofk
Did the organtzation asll, exchange, or otherwise disposa] :
required 1o fle FOrm B2827 « - v v v v v v v v . o8 L L ‘
If "yees," inclcate the rmurmbar of Farms 8282 filed during tis
Did tha organization recelve ary funde, directly ar indirect

.............. Ba X

-]

Did the organization, during the year, pay pramiums, drecly

Bclly, on a personal banefit conlract? var e s v+l T X
i intellecius! property, di the organization file Form B85E as raquirad? -1 Tg
vehicies, did the organizalion fle 8 Form 1088-CF =« = = = = »

If the organizallon recalved a conlibidion of
It the eirganization racaivid & oniribution of oars, boats, @
8  Bponsoring organizations maintaining
orgenkzations. Did the supporling organ
organization, have axcasa business ho

8 Bponsofing erpanizations maintal
a Did lhe organization make any tg
b Did the organization mgke a dis§

oo ™ B O

a [Initiation fees and &ls o dedon Pat VL INe 12 -« o v 0 f i s r e e e e 10m
b Gross receipts, lndud ] 0, Part VI, line 12, for public uge of club facliles . . . . . . .. 10b
11 Section 60RO ‘ . Enter
8 (Gross m‘ i e Bhoreholders « - -+« - 0 sk m e e e s e e N T
b Gross IncgB rcea (Do not net amounte due or pald 1o other sources
against armt ; [ S T T T T T T T 11hb
120 Baction 4947 (AR xompt charlhbin trusts. 15 the organization filing Form 990 inlieu of Form 10417+ v v v v o v o o o | 128
b WUYes," entartho amountoflax—ammpt interest recelved or acctued durng theyoar — « + « o+ 4 5 4 | 12h|
13  3ectlon 501(c)(20) qualified nonprofit health Insurance lsuaers.
a I8 the organization licenesed to lgue qualified health plans in more than one siata? N s kL

Noto. Ses (he instruclions for addiional irformation the organization muat rapant on Sched e O,
b Enler the amount of reserves tha organlzation ke required to maintaln by the states in which

tha omanization is eanasd to Baue qualified healthplans « -« « v o 0 v o o w o e nn e 13h
¢ Enter the amoun of reserves on hend R R e I NI R NN kL ;
14a Did the organization recefve any payments for Idoor 1anning servicas during the taxyear? - - - @ o v v o v e o o o v w 14 X
b I "Yes,” hes It fled & Form 720 to report these paymente? [f "No,” provide an explanation in Scheduls O ve e e [ 14l

EEA Form 890 (2013}




Furm 990 (2013) Visit Pansacola Ine 463684826 Page &
: VI] Governance, Management, and DISCIOSUTS For each "Yes' responae to lines 2 hrough 7b below, and for 8 “No”

respange to lina 8a, Bb, ar 10b below, describe the clrcumstances, processes, or changes In Scheduls O. See instructions.

Chack if Schedule O containg a regponge or noleto any llneintha Part VI . . . o 0 o 0 0 o v o v i w i d i i e e e e E
Section A. Guvm‘nlng Body and Management

18  Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the: taxyear . . . . . . . . .. 18 11
If thewre are material differences in voling righte among members of ihe governing body, or
{f the governing body dalegatad broad aulhority ta an exacative commities or similar
commities, explain in Schedule O,

b Enler the numbar of votlng memmbers induded in line 18, sbove, who sre independent ™ -« « + . & o0 o 1b 11
2 Did any oMcar, diractor, irustas, or key employss have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, direclor, truales, or key employEa?  « - & s x i s s s e s e e s e s T - X
1 Did he organizalion defegate conlrol over managament duties customarly performed by or urder the direct
supervigion of ofiicers, direclors, or truslees, or key employees to 8 managament company or other parzon? vrave e a) @ bl
4 D the organization make any significant changes to ils govemlng documents since the prior Form 900 was ied? .« - - - - 4 x
3 DM the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organlzallon’'s assets? . . .« .« - . & ] X
6§  Did the organization have mambara or alockholdars? + « 2 ¢ - 0 v s 0 0 v w0 s I T A T A T I X
Ta Dk the organization have membars, stockholders, or athar parsons who had Iha powar o atect or appoini
ofve of mors members of the governing body? .« . . 0 o0 L terav s garrr s e| 7o X
b Ase any govarnance daclslons of the organizaion reasrved to (or subject 1o approval by) men
stockholders, or persons othar than the governing body? Ve e e e sarvrsaarvans | Th X
8 Did the organlzallen contemporansously docurnent the meetings held or writien actio i
the year by the following:
4 Thegovermng body? - -« « - r - @ v s e v e e

b Each commitiee with authorlty to act of behal? of the goverdng body?

9 Is thera sny officer, direclor, trusiee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Sectlon A
the organization's mailing addrass? If s, provide the nameas and sdg
Section B. Pollcles (This Section B requests informatlon about polil

o
10a [Did Lhe organizallon hava toeal chaplars, branches, or aff s - 108 X
b If ™es," did the organization have writlen polickes and -'{j : ; the aclvitiez of such chaplers,
affilates, and branchaes to anaure thelr operallons are panization's exempl pupases? - - - s 0 0 . 1ab
Tta Has the organization provided 2 complete copy of this Fo mbwars of ita gaverning body befora fing tbe karm? - [11a X
b Deacribe In Schedule O the process, If any, ug :
11a Did the organizetion have & written confilct of 7
b Ware oflcere, dirachors or fruetsas, and key e
& Did the organization regularly and conslstenjie

policy? I"No," goto ine 13 .+ . . . . e 12a
required 1o disclosae annually [nterests that could give rize to confilcis? 12b

] L e e

deacribe in Bchedule O how 1his was don I N AR R R 12a
13 Did the organization have a wrliten whid B m e i e e e e e s e s aam e 13
14  Did the organizaton have a writtan d dglention and destruction polly? - . ..o a i a i i

18 Did the process kor determining g
independem persons,
The organizalion's CE

e Tollowdng persons [nclude a review and approval by
contsmporansous substantiation of the defberalion and decision? i
$or top management official P
Roizalion bR L B B 4 b e s oh v aE s oarowromoaaomoawoEomommomrossas s 1%h b

LI R T R T T T O 2L T I T N T T T L T T T '}

17 List tha slates with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to ba filed W
18  Seclion 6104 requires an organizallon lo make ils Forms 1023 (or 1024 If applicable), 990, and 990-T (Seciion 501 {c)3)s only)

availabla for public iInspaclion. indicate how you made theea avallabla, Check all that apphy.

O own websie [0 Ancther's wabsite Uponrequast [ Other (explain in Schedula Q)
18 Describe in Schedule O whather (and If 80, how) the organlzation made its governing documeants, confllet of intarast poticy, and

Mnancial stataments avallabie to the public during the tax yeal.
20  Stale e name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesees the books and reconds of the orgenizetion:

*Steve Haysa (050)434-7626, 1401 East Gregory 8t, Pansacola, FL 32502 -
EEA Form 880 (2013)




Faorm 990 (2013) Visit Panzsacola Inc _ _ 46-16A4A26 Page 7
‘PartVll:| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Truetees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check If Schedule O contains a raspanss o nola to any ling in this Part VI I N T T T T T T |,:|
Section A, OMloars, Diractors, Trumtaea, Koy Employess, and Highest Compansated Employoas
1a Complate this tabla for all parsona raguired to be lisled. Repeorl compensation for the calandar year ending with or within tha
onganlratlon’s tax ywar,

® Ust all of the organization's current alficers, directors, frustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardlass of amoun of
compenaation. Enter -0- in columns {09, (E}. and (F) If no compansation was paid,

® List all of the arganlzation's current key employees, if any. See instuctions for defnilan of "key omployes

® List the organization's five current highest compensated employees {olher than an officer, director, tustes, or key amplaysa)
wha recalved reporiable compensalion (Rox 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more then $100,000 from the
organizallon and any ralatad organizations,

® List ail of the organizalior’s formar officers, kay employass, and highest compansated employees who recelved mare than
$100,000 of reportable compensaton from the organization and any refmed organizations.

® Ligt ol of the organizaton's former directors or brustean that received, in the capacily as a former direclor or trustes of the
organization, mare then §10,000 of reporiable cormpensation from the crganization and any related crganlzations.

List parsons In the following arder: indbvidual trustess or direclors; institutionat trustees; officers; key employaas; highest
compansated employess; and former such parsons,
(] Check this box If nesthar the arganizalion nor any releted organization compensated any current offioar, diractor, ar irustes,

L

{&) @) {G} (&) {F}
Hame and Tiile Averogo Position Ryoriabis Enlirriitad
hawurd par Cimtipamwsaadion from amaur of
woak {lnt any {do nul vheck mono o ather
fioute fur i ACHE LY o parkrations caysanmadion
related alfitar and @ o [W-2/1058-MIBC) st ina
organizations = organization
belowdoties | T g = and relaked
L] g organizatkng
1) 0 0
X 0 0 9
X X 0 o 0
X X 0 0 o
X X i] O Q
X X 0 ) 0
X ] 2] [4]
A a 1] 0
X 0 ] a
X (¥ 4] Q
X 0 D Q
X 121,290 ; 4] 0
o oo __

EEA Form 920 (2013)




Form 990 2013) Visit Penszacola Inc 46-3684826 Paga 8
H:|__Saction A, Officers, Directors, Trustess, Key Employass, and Highest Compensated Employess (continued)

A) )] () o [E) L]
Hams and ik frvernga Poaltion Reaporinble Feporiable Entimatad
hirars par (dr ot check mara then one companeation comparastion from amount of
wesk: (fial ary | DO, tmiess poreon is bolh an from ik olher
hours for officiant it direotarfingstag) he a2 companaation
reinted es| 5 arganizalion (WH2N 096-MIBC) from tha
ovganLostione g g 3 i a‘ (W-2HOFZ-MIZC) arganization
baicw dotiad a g and relntad
fina) E’ g % é oipanizaton
8 e Lo
O e mmmmmmmmmcmeeaeo
U0 b
O
O .
L
B el
B e
oy e ____
@ ______
B e
b Subtotsl . . ... ..........
¢ Total from continualion shests to Part VIl §
Total (add lines th umi 1¢} o a P e 121 ‘EDD Q 0

2
Yas | No
of, of ryatee, key employee, or highest compansatisd
of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization anddiigte
Individual P ke e e s e e e e s
5 Did any pogdied on It raceive or scorue campensation fram any untelated argenization or individual
for servidl dive Rinization? If "Yes,” complete Schedula J for such person Y
Bection B. 1Y fontractors
1 Comple W afir flva highest compensated independent contractors Ihat received more than $100.000 of
compansallhg JForganization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending whh or within the arganization's (ax
yoar,
IA) {8} i<
Naune favd bukindss addross Diyaoriplion of sorvioes Coampanaation

2 Total number of Independent contractore (including but not imited to these listed above) who
recaivad mor then $100,000 of compengation from the organlzation ™

EEA Form 980 (2013)




r_mBBQ 2013) Yvisit Pensacola Inc d6-36R40826 Page @

F&

Jart VAl:] Statement of Ravenue
Chack if Schedute O containa a response or nola to any ling inthis Part VIl .« « o 0 v v 0 v v i o a v n v v e e e st m e s 1
A {A) i€ 1]
Totel myanue Related ar Unrelaid HAwvenue
wOHEL oncluded from tax
function reverim i
ravanus 612-514
EE 18 Federated campalgns - » « + -+ .« 1a
5 1 b Mambarshipdues - « - =« . v .. . 1ih 40,19%
‘5 [H Flﬂ'ﬂflhlm evenia LI I I I IR 1c
g'i d Related orgenlzations - - « - -« . . 1d
ﬁ'E 8 Government grants (contibuitions) - - 1e a8, 638
i f Al ciher cortribulions, gifts, granta,
and similar amounts nol Incuded above 1f | 3,824,342

MNoncash confribitions included in lines 1a-1f: § 14,565 fidy o]
Total. AddRnes 18-1F - - =« @ v o v v o a v e e e |4 (003,175
Business Code

Program Service Revenue Eonﬁm .
-]

n
b
[+4
d
»
f Al other program service revenua - - - - - - -
g Totoh Addlines Za-8F - -« = o @i i i e

31 Investment Income (Including dividands, inlerest,
and ofter slmiaramounts) - - - 0 0 00 a0

4 income from investmant of tax-axampd bond proceeds
ERuyaﬂiqu ........... s F o E P E L 4T 4L E Y Ay
8a Grogarems - - - - - - ..

b Less: rental expenses « + « »

¢ Ranal ingama or (bes) . - -

d Net rental ncome or (oss) -

& Gross amound from sales of
asaats olhar than kventory

b Less: cost or olher bashe
and sales aXPANEas .« o+« o
¢ Gainor(loss) - - - ... -
d Natgain or {loss) - - . - . - .
Ba Gross Income from fundralaing
evenls (not mduding  §
of contrlbutions reported on
Ses Parl IV, line 18
b Less: dinect expanzes
Nat income or

Crthor Revonue

b

Miscallaneaus Ravans Buslntan Coda
ta

b

e

d Allotharrevenue . + « + + o v 0 v s 0 s s

e Totel, Addthes t1a-11d . - . . . .. oo ... > i
12 Total rovenue, Seemsiruciions - + < - « v s v v v a0 s . W 4,003,175 0 0 0

£ea Form 990 (2013)




Form 990 (3013) Vigit Pensacola Ing 46-3684B826 Page 10
{Part IX] Statement of Functional Expenses B
Seciion 501{c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organlzations musl complate all solumnz. Al sther organizetions muat compleie eolumn (A).

Chack If Scheduls O comtalng a rezponga of nola 1o any line in this Part X

Do not Include ameunts reportad on lines 65, Th, Total n;::rm .
8h, 9b, and 10b of Part Vill.
1  Grants and other assistance to governments and
organizations in the United States, See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants aed othar aasliatancs to lndividuals in
lha United States. Sea Part IV, lne 22 « « + + + 0 1
3 CGrunte and ather ssskatencs o governments,
organdzations, and individuate oulside the
Unlled Slates. See Parl IV, lines 15and 18 -~ - - - . -
4  Bensfite paid o orformembers - - . . 2 0 00 .
8  Compenestlon of curreni officers, directors,
trunlees, and key smphyBss - 000 0w 121,200 121,200
8 Compengailon not Included above, to disqualtilad
persons {as defined under seclion 4858(7(1)) and
parsons daseribad in sectlon A958(2)(3XB) - - - - . -
7 Othersalares and WAQEE  + v v v = 5 ¢ 5+ 2 0= 0 s 318, 207 131,408
a Penslon plan aceruals and conbribudions (include
aaction 401 (K) and 403(b) employar contributlons) ..
B Otheremployesbeneflis + + « 4+ 4 2 4 0 4 Paa s
10 Peymofltax@a « « = ¢ e s m i e e 12,907
11 Faes for services (non-smplnmes):
a Management « -« 2 r a0 a0 e s e s s e e s
B olagal: « v« v v v v o v v s e s s e
€ ACCOUNTING = « = » = ¢ r 0 & vt rom s x v s on o
d Lobbylng « = = =« = ¢ v 0 s ks i s e e e e
& Professional fundralalng services, See Part IV, line 17
f Investment mensgemem feem - - 2 0 0 - 0 b
g Odher. (if line 11p amount exceeda 10% of line 25, colu
(A) amount, ligt line 11p expenses on Schadula 0.}
12  Advertlsing end promofion .+ - - - - v 0 a0 ol 0 o g
13 OFiceoNponsss .« -« « - 0 o s 4 st s 0w aau ) 20,633
14 Informatlon tachnology - - -« -« - - [ e
18 Royallgg - « - = =+ & & 2 v 0 0w a0 ..
18 Ocoupangy - « « =« - = 2 0 s P 10 10
A7 Travel - ¢ @ f o v v b e e e . 48,801 47,7174 1,027
18 Payments of ravel or enteriainment exjl
for any fadaral, stabe, or local publie officledef. . . . .
18 Conferences, convertions, and g 52,877 52,877
20 Interest. . ... .. e n .
21 Paymenis to affillates @ b vr s
22 Depreciation, depielin, andhgarifeiem> - . - . . - . 286 286
23 Insurance RN B ¢ cr 00 16,716 8,478 §,238
24 Other expengli?™ B mize oX g ot covered
above (LIl #os in line 24a. If
ling 242 4 of lina 25, column
{A) amou pnaes on Schedule O.)

a pl 305,294 305,294
b Agency Feas 127,406 127,406
¢ Rapairs and Maintenance 75,917 56,538 18,879
d ytiiitiasn 30,723 23,042 7,681
a Al olher axpansas 33,387 1,229 i5,158
25 Total functicnal expenses. Add linas 1 through 248 - 3,867,033 3,625 128 241,505 4]

26 Joint costs, Complete this line only if the
organization raportad in column (B) joint msts
from a combined aducational campalgn and
fundraising solicliation, Chack hera  ® [ i
following S0P 082 (ASC956-720) - - - - - . - . - .

e Form 980 (2013)




Form 9350 (2013) Viait Pensacola Inc 46-3684626 Page 11
PariX] Balance Sheat

Check if Schedule O contains a responsa or note o any Snein his PA X« - - ¢ v o v v v v v v s i s i s e s e e e e ]
(A) (8)
Reginning of year " End of year
1 Cash- non-infereat-bearing - - - - - -« - - o I O
2 Sevings and lemporary cesh invesiments  » . . . - . [
3  Pedges ard grente recelvable, net - - - - . . et e e .
4 Accounis recelvabla el - - - . o o L 0oL ol s a0 v r v he e
.}

Loans and olher recetvables from current and fermer officars, directors,
rusiaas, Kery ernployeas, and highest compensated employees.
Complate Pari lof Schadula L+ - « - - & v v v o o v e e v e nm s e ae s
§ Lanns and olher mosivebles from olher divoualified persons (a2 defined under seciion

ABER{N{1)), perrdcrih Saktibid b saolion 4958{a)ANR), and comitating smployers and

ApONA0Iing o/ganlzabons of seckinon SH{E)(E] veluniay ehpioyear bonolicary

organiations (see nstuctions), Complee Pet lolSoheduel.  « « ¢ v 0 & 0 2 v 0 w0 0 00 &
T Notas and loans recaivable, nel - - - . . L0 s a0 i e o Ve 7
§ A Invermories for sale oruse  + « « « ¢ = &« e e m o b e e e onem s oaw 8 4,029
8 Prepakl expanses and defemed charges -« « - = -« v s s v s w e o e e s 9 24,300
108 Land, bulldings, and equipmant: cost or
olhar bagls, Compleds Part Viol Schadule D+ + - « | 108
b lese: accumulated depreciation - + .+« v v v . s | 10b

M Invesimants - publicly raded securldes  + « » v 4 v a0 v e e

12 Inveziments - other sacurltles. Ses Part iV, live 11 . . & o 0 0 0 .

13 Invesiments - progrem-retaled. Soa Pan V. lne 11 -

14 tntapgibkessets - - - e o e

16  CHher assats, Ses Pant IV i1t - - - 0 00 00 a0 a0l

16 Total asssts. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) .4 0 | 16 717, 546
17 Acecgunts payeble and acorued expenses - - - - - . 17 359,524
18 Granlapayabla - - « - . - 00 a0 e . Y. SN 18

18  Deferred revenue - - - - - - - . Y - NI T - . 19 25,207
20  Tax-axampt bond labifdies - . - - - . . . i R YOI R 20

#1  Estrow or custodial account labbity. Complele R8IV of Schedgié b .« .« .« - - - . kLl

E 22  Loans and other payables (o cumrent and former o
E= rustess, kay employees, highesl compe
:'E disqualifed persons, Complete Part ]
= 21  Secured mortgeges and notes payable 21
24 Unsecured noles end loans payab 24
28 ‘
SR I I I 28 157,073
26 ) : .- o | 26 581 804
§ 27 gt 5o, - TREIEY . . L L L L e i e s e 27 ”135,142 )
E 28 ilyroMioted NOBREOEIE - « « = « « = = © & ¢ ¢ 2 r 4 8 f e e 8
T | ot i3
E a0
£ 130 cM B principal, or curentfunds . - . . .
E a a7 7.‘ LT plus, or land, bulding, or equiementfund « ¢ - ¢ s 5 e x e s
i a2 thalnad aaminga andowmanl ac:.‘.umulaled income, or other funds R
3 Total net agsets or fund balances - - « - . . I R I [1] 3 136,142
34 Tolal llablites and net assatafund balaness ¢ - - - s 0w e s a0 0 e s P e o | 34 717,946

EEA Form 880 (2013)




Furm 080 (2013) Vigit Pensacola Ino 46-3664826 Paga 12
KIT Reconciliation of Nef Asscts
Check if Schedule O cordeins 8 responss or note to any ing inthis Pad X] . . . . . R R ]
1 Total reverie (must equal Part VIH, column (A), BR8 12)  + oo v o v v v s i v sr s e e 1 4.003,175
2 Totalexpenses (must equal Par DG oolumn (A, Be 2B}« « v v o v s s e r kb e e e e e 2 3,867,033
3 Revenue less expenses. Sublractlime 2fromline 1 -« - o v oo v s n i ' 3 136,142
4 Met assats or fund balances al beginning of year (must equal Parl X, line 33, column {A))  » « v v v v v s v e e u s 4
8 Natunrealized gains {loages) pninvestments -« - ¢ v e w s e e w e n e e s e A r A [
8 Donated services and use of faciiias f b w4 b R b R om 4 moam e e e mamsaaae A B
7T Investment@xpana@s - = + - =« = £ s s s s e s a s E e ma s s RN T
8  Prior period adjusiments -« - - o e el R T L I IT R AT R -
9 Other changes In nel assets or fund balances (explaln In Schedule O} - - « -« v v v v v i e i e e 9 a
10 Met azsets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lies 3 trough © (musl aqual Par X, lins
33, coumA(B)) .- ..--..-.. .- R R R T 10 136,142

3a

Accounting methad used to prepere the Form 880; [ Cash B Acoval [ Chner

If the organlzation changed Hs melhod of accounting from a prior year or checkad "Other," explain In
Sehedule O

reviewed on a separate basig, consofidated basls, or both:

& Separate haske I:I Consalidatad basis D Both consolidated and
Ware ihe organization's inanclal statementa audited by an indeperdent actou '
If "Yas," chack a be below to indicate whether 1he inanclal statements for th
saparate basls, consolidated basls, or both:
B Separate basis [] Coneolidaled besis [ Both conso
™ves" to Ina 25 or 2b, doss tha organization have a commities thal
of the audit, review, or compilation of its lnancial stateme
Il tha organization changed elther Ns oversight process
Schedule O,

As a resull of a faderal award, was the organization req P audil or auds as set forlh n
tha Singla Audit Act and OMB Clreular A-1337 - .« . - e e e
if "Yas," did the organization undergo the required audit or auwd arganizallan did net undenge tha

required eudit or audits, explain why In Sche d doscribo any staps taken to undergo such audits

3 X

3b

CEA

Eorm 930 (2013)




SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support OMB No. 15450047

{Form 900 or 980-EZ) Complate H tho organization is a section §01(c)(3) organization or a gaction 201 3

484T(a)(1) nonaxempt charitable trust,

Dopartmant of the Treswry P Attach to Form 990 or Form §90-EZ,
intemy) Ravenys Senvica | don shout Sk A{Form S0 or 9-E2) and It iInsirictions in st waww.lmegovionmisg,
Nart of the ongaribeation Employer jdantiflostlon number

Viait Panzacola T d6=-31684826

{Parti]| Reason for i‘uﬁ“c Charity Status (All organizations must complete [his parl.) ee instructions.

The organizefion ie not a private foundation becaysas | i (For ines 1 through 11, check only one hox.)

|:| A church, convenlion of churches, or assoclation of churches described In gactlon 170(b}{1)(A)})).

[1 A school described in section 1TO{b)(1)(A)(I). (Atlach Schedule E.)

{1 Anospitl or & cooperative hoapital service smanization described In section 170(b)(1)(A)N).

D A medlenl research organtrallon operaled in conjuncilon with a hospial described in section 170(b){1}(AXIH). Ener the
hospitale name, clity, and stafe.

o R =

1 l:l An orpantzatlion oparated for the bonaflt of & eollsge or urdversily cwned or oparated by a governmantal unit describad in
sectlon 1 T0{b){1}{A} v). {Compiete Parl (L)

& [ Amgeral slats, o local government or governmanlal untt dascribed I section 170(B)1)[A) ).

7 E An organtzation that normally recelves a gubsianiial parl of its support from a governmental unll or from he general public
describad In section 170(b)(1){A)(vl). (Complela Part 11}

a |:| A community rust desaibed in section 170(b)(1)(A)vi). (Compbate Part 1.}

8 [ an arganizalion thet normally receives: (1) more then 33 1/3% of its supporl rom contsi pifigns, memberghip fees, and groag
recelpts from activifies ralatad to Ita exemnpl funcllons - sublect o carlain excaptions o more than 33 1/2% of ks
support from gross invesiment income and unrelated business taxable income (ke ‘ 1 1zx) from buginesses
acquired by the orgatization attar June 30, 1975, Sae gection 508(a){2). (Cou

10 EI An oanizallon organtred and operated exclusively to test for public safe i
M [] Anomganization organtzed and opersted eaiusively for the benefil of, lo " ar to camy out lhe

o seclion 509(a)2). Sea section
B Hnes 11e through 11h.

purposas of one o mane publicly supparded organizations described i
s0R(a)(3). Check the box lnal describes the type of supporllng crgg
a [ Type) b [T Typel ¢ O Typeiutf
e [] Bychecking thia b, | carlify thet the organization (s nptiRg
othar than foundation managers and otfar than one

Adirectly by one or more disgualifed persong
organizations describad In saction 508(a)(1)

d {1 Typa N-Nen-furtionally ntegrated

or sacilon 306(a)(2).
f Il tha organizalion racelved a written determinalkon I% a Type . Typo (L, or Typo |l supporing
organi:al]anmackmlabm( [ I S ] 'll'llllllcIil-||l---l|l'lltl-l-l||-|j
] Since August 17, 2006, has the organizad on accapted any cortribution from any of the
Telowing parsona? i
{I} Aperson who directly or indirectly co ‘ Bralona or togaiher with parsons described in (i) and Yau | o
() below, the governing body of nization?® - - - 0 e . s i i i e e Tgli)
() Afamify membar of a parson T R A )
{iii) A 38% conirofied anilty of a pd BN (Dor(ilabove? + -+ s v s v s r v e b e v e v s ey g |
h Provids tha following informalio ppoftad oranization(a),
1) Naxvs of auppored [ERpe of organtzatian {iv) | 1he arganization {v) D you naliy {vi) Ie s [VIT) Arvaant of menalary
organization (B (dencrisad on Ines 1-5 in col. {1) Relad in your the oranlzation in eiganzabion in el supesr
18 above or IRG sectiion governing documant? col_ {1) of your {1) orpanizad in tha
F [ase natructiona)) support? .87
Yos No Yaa No Yo No
(E)
Total ‘
For Paporwork Reduction Act Notice, soo the Instructiona for Achedule A (Form 990 or BH0-EZ) 2013
Form 880 or 880-EZ.

EEA




HHWWIDA(FCTm WD o 980-ET) 2013

Vigit Pansacola Ing

Support Schedule for Organizations Described In Sections 170(b){1){(A}{Iv) and T70(BYT)(A)(vi

d6-3684826

Fage 2

(Complete only if you checked the box on ling 5, 7, ar 8 of Part | or i the organization failed to qualify under
Part lll. Iif the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 111.)

Saction A. Publlc Support

Calandar year {or fiscal year beginning in) » {a) 2009 (b) 200 {e) 2011 (d) 2012 () 2013 {f} Total
1 Gifts, grants, contdmdicns, and
membership fees recaived. (Do not
Include any "unueusl grante”) - - - . . 136,746 136,746
2 Tax revenuas levied for the
organieatior’s banafil and elther paid
toorexpendedon e behall . . . . . . 3,051,864 3,651,864
3 The valve of services or facliles
furnighed by a governmantal undt ko the
organizallon without charge fh e b .
4 Total, Add fines 11hregh 3 = - - - . - 3,988,610
8  The porfion of tolal contrbullons by
aach parson (olher than a
govarnmertal unil or publicly
supported organizadion) nclidead on
ling 1 that exceeds 2% of lhe amount
shown on ling 11, edumn () - . - - -«
§  Public support. Subtract lina & from iina 4 - » 3,988,610
otal Support
Calandar yaar (o fiscal year beglnning In) » {n) 2009 {b) 2010 Biay 2012 {g) 2013 {f) Total
T Amounts from lingd . - - .. ... .. ' 3,988,610 3, 96R, 610
8 Gross Income (rom imanest, dividends,
payments meohad on securiies loans,
rents, royakies and income from elmilar
BOLKEHBE = = = = = r = = 3 » 2 + 2 = 2 =
8 Nel income from unrelated business
acliviles, whether or not the business
isregulady carmrisd on & &+ « 0 0 0 0 o
10 (dher income. Do nol includa gain or
loas from the sale of capltal assala
(Explainin ParlV) - « =« o v v o v o m
11 Total support Add lines 7 through 10 3,988,610
12  Grose recelpts from related aciitios, alc, (m INdIIRRENE) - - - - - e e e e e a e e e e 12 |
13 Firat five yaars. If the Form 980 k& for the o carud, third, fourlfr, or fth lax year as a section 501{c){(3)
Mﬁanizauoﬂ.mﬂckmhbﬂxﬂn : L T S S S --q--------.-..hﬂ
Section C. Computation of Pub Jeontage
14 Public support percentage for 2013 (lina Y (f) divldod by fine 11, column () ca v s s v e | 14 100,00 %
18 Publlc support percentage from 204 Al lnefd  + 00 v i e e . T %
18a 33 1/3% suppor lest - 2&3- If 1y did not check tha box on fine 13, and line 14 I 33 1/3% or mora, chack this
box and gtop here. The Ofgagizatil iz & publlcly supporied organtzation - . 0 0 0 0 o .l RN  H
b i fton did not chack a box on line 43 or 18a, and line 18 B 33 1/2% or imowa,
Bgnizaton qualifies as a publicly supported organizallon - - - . - - 0 . s B[]
17a =2013. if lhe argenization did not check & box on line 13, 18a, or 16b, and lne 14 1
3 meels lve “facte-and-circumstances” iasi, check this box and stop here. Explain in
aets the “facis-and-circumstances” tast, The organization qualifies aa a publicly supported
T T T A N
b 10%-Tacte-and=Pin ps tewd - 2012, If tha organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 ia 10% or more, andg fthe organization meets the "facts-and-clrcumstances” test, chack this box and siop hare.
Explain In Part IV how the organlzallon mests the facta-and-choumslances” teat. Tha ongemizelion qualiles as a publicly
gupporled organkmation  « - - - s e 0 e e P ee e e P e E e R R E b e e et e aaa s * O
18 Private foundation. If the onganlration did not check a box on line 13, 18a, 18b, 174, or 17b, chack this box and sea
ISIUCIRING  « « = & + r £ x = = & = 58 & 5 = = @ » 8 * 4 *o=ow oW oA w oW omo=amwn s amwwowsmamawaa rrasaeay O[O
EEA

Behodute A [Form W90 or 990-EX) 2013




46-3684826 Page 3

Sl:h!dullA Form S60 or GB0-EZ) 2013 Vimit Pensaccla Inc
. Support Schedule for Organizations Descri
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organlzatlon failed to qualify under Part 1L

If the o?anlzation fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complets Part I1.)
action ubllc Support

Calendar year (or fincal year beginning in) ™ {m) 2009 (k) 2010 (g) 2011 {d) 2042 (=) 2013 (f) Total

1 GMs, grams, contribultons, and membership fesa
racaived. (Do not Include any "unusual granta.")
2  Qroge recaipty from admigaloma, machandse
sold or aervices parformed, or fadliies
furmnished in amy activity that Is ralated 1o the
organtzation’s Ro-axw gl purpcde < - - - = .

3 Gross receipts om aciivides thal are not an
urrefated kade o bus. under ges 513+ » - -

4 Tax revenuas [evied for the
arganizailon's benafit and eithar paid
toorexpanded on Me bohalf - -« = = - .

8 ‘Thevalue of services or facihlss
tumished by a governmental urii i the
onganization without charge « + + & -+« .«

8 Total. Add lines § through 8 ¢ » = « = ¢ « «

Ta Amounts incheded on lines 1, 2, and 3
recgived from dipqualified parsone « ¢+ o

b Amounts Includad on nes 2 and 3
recehved from other than disqualfied
pisors it axcasd e greater of §5,000
or 1% of the amaund on ing 12 for the year - -«

C Addlines 7aardTh - = =« = 2 2 0 s .-

8 Pubilc support (Subtract ine 7¢ from
IEB) + =+ = = + ¢ 2 s 2 2 2 8 a 2 s
Section B, Total Support
Catendar year {or fiscal yoar baginning In) »
8 AmountemomineB « « = « 2 ¢ 0w s woa o

(c) 2011 (dy 2012 (e) 2013 {f) Total

108 Groam income from inteesl, dividends,
payments recatved on securies lcans, reats,
royailies and incoma from simlar sources - -

b Unralated business taxable INcome Hass
saclion 511 taxes) from businesses
aoquired after June 30, 1876« - v v 0 .

G Addllnes 10sand 108 ¢ » v &+ 0 v & o

1 Net incoms fram unrélated business e
activitlies not Included In line 10b, whethy@
o not the business ta muuu?rﬂod o

12  Other insorme, Do not
loas from the sam of G
(Explain in Part IV}

....... T o B e .. .. ... .»0O

15 Public: supporl parcentage for 2013 (ine 8, colurmn {f) divided by lina 13, column (f)) R L 15 %
16 Publlc support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Partll, @15 - - - -+ =+ - - 2 -« - . . va s e raa| 18 %
Saction D. Computatlon of Investment Incomea Fernentagg
17 Investmant income percentage for 2013 {ine 10¢, cofumn (1) divided by line 13, column{f)) — « « = o 0 = v a0 0 e s 17 %,
18  Investment income perceniege fom 2012 Schedule A, Part It line 17 - . o 0 0 0 0 0 . I R 18 o

19a 33 1% support tawte - 2012, i the organizallon did not check the box on ne 14, and line 15 i more than 33 1/3%, and line
17 i not rmaore than 33 173%, chack this box and stop hors. The crgantzation qualifies as 8 publicly supparted argarization N S

b 33 47/3% support taats - 2041 If the organkzation did nal check & bax on line 14 or lina 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33 1/2%, and
line 18 iz not more than 33 372%, check this box and stop here. The organizetion quediies as & publicly supporied ofganizatlon - - - - - - - - * [
20 Private foundation. If the arganization did not check a box on lina 14, 18a, or 18b, check thig box and sas inslructions - = = = = -« = - . - - |

p— ohedula A {Fanm 6540 or B90-£X} 2013




SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financlal Statements OME No. 15450047

(Form 8990) * Compiats If the organization answerad "Yes," to Form 880, 2013
Part IV, line 8, 7, 8, 9, 10, 118, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 911, 12, or 126,

Doparunant of s Tradarry * Aftach to Form £80.

Trkennal Reveram Sarvioe ¥ Information sbout Schedule D (Form 990) and ka instructions is at Www.irs. govitormaBeo. -‘Inlpii-,udh

Naimis of thi orgirtration Employer tdantificsifon numbaer

Visit Pensacola Inc 46-3684826

Partl| Orpganizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 880, Part IV, line 6.

{a) Donor advisgd funds {h) Funds and olher eccounts

Total number atendofyaar + + » + o 0 0 0 = v v s

Aggragate cordribulions 1o (during year) - - . . .

Aggregale grants from (dudng year) .+ - - ..

Agpregate value atend ofyear « ¢+ v v 0 v v 0

Did the organization mform all donors and donor advisors in writing that 1ha assels haid in donor advisad

funds are 1he organkation's properly, subjed o the orgenization's exdusive legal comrol? - « « « = v o v o o 00 0 u a s v [dves [INeo

Did (he organizailon nform all granteas, denors, and donor advisors in writing that grand, funds can be ussd

only for charflabla purposes and not for the benefil of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose

conferring impermissible pivate BENBMT  « - -« « 0o e 4 e e e e e e e e e e e e a e e [ ves [] No

‘Partli] Consarvation Easements N
Complete If the organization answerad *Yas" {o Form 990, Part IV, line 74

1  Purposa(s) of conservation easements held by the organization {check all that apply).

e Ll Ry =k

o

[0 Preservatlon of land for public uss (&.g., rocraation or aducetion) O rPe g historically important (and area
{1 Prolection of natural habHat 0 g ifted hktoric struclure
D Prasarvallon of opan space o
2  Compleie ines 2a ftmough 2d if the organization held a qualiffied consarvatlon® o R of & cansarvation
aasament on the Iast day of the lax year, : ‘ Hold at tho End of the Tax Year
Total number of conzervation eagemenls  « + « « = » = ¢« o = ¢ = i - W N

Tolal acreage restricted by conservation easemenls - - « - - Ve e e
Number of conservation eagements on a certified histore B el B in (538F - - - - - - - - s

as oa

higteric siruclure listed in the Mallonel Reglster - - B - - - « - - 3R+ o o 0 o v oo o h 0 a0 a 2d

3 Number of conservation eazamanis modied, ransferma shad, or terminated by the organization during the
tay yaar W

4 Number of stetes where properly subject to coneervalion eass L

B Does the organkzation have a written policy reliidi the periodic mnnhorlng, Inspaction, handling of
violallang, and arforcameant of the consearvatio

ents tholde? <. - - .- vraar s s [JYes [ No
8  Staff and volunieer hours devoled to moni i .

'
T Amount of sxpensas Ineurrad In monltof nd enforcing conservation easements durng the year
g ]
8  Does sach conservation easemefic i 2(d) above satisfy (he requirements of sectlan 170(h)(4)(B)
(i) and section 170(h)(4)(E)(W? @ - Y C]vem [JNe
#  InParl X)), describe the org hortz conservailon easementa In ita revanue and axpasnss statemant, and

TR Ari, Alstorlcal Treasures, or Gther Shnilar Assets.
i or zatu:m answered "Yeg” {0 Form 990, Part 1V, line 8.

Wt permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in ls revenus statamant and batance shest
fipres, or alhar similar assels held for public exhibilion, education, or research in furlherance of

If the urganlzaﬂﬂna od, as pennlned under SFAS 116 (ASC 858), to report In its revanua stalement and halancn shaat
works of arl, historical treasuras, ar athar similar asasta hald for publle exhibition, education, o research in furtherance of
public service, provide Lhe following amourla relating (o these #ems:

{I} Revenues included in Form 600, Part VIIi, line 1 P T T T N &
{ll} Azsete includad inFormBE0, ParlX  « « 4 + s 4 8 + 2 2 2 s v s st 2 0 8 s s 208 b s L ]

2 [f the crgenlzation recatved or held works of arl, historical treasures, or ather similar assets for inancial gain, provide Lhe

following amounis reguired to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to theee lems;

a Revanues included in Form 980, Part VL, line 1 R R N R &
b Aspete induded i Form 980, ParlX - - - -« « - 0 v 00w s P . *3
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notlca, seo the instructions for Form 980, Betwduls B {Farm by 2043

EEA




Schedide [ (Form B50) 2013 Vigit Pensacola Ing _ 46-3684826 Paga 2
Rartill | Organizations Maintalning Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets {continuegi
3 Using the organiration's acquisition, acceseion, and other records, chack any of the following that ars a signillcant wae of il
collastion iterms (check all thal apply):
a [J Puhlic exnibion d [] Loan or exchange pragrams
b I:] Scholarly research ] D Cther
¢ O Prasarvation for fure ganarations
4  Provide a description of the organization's collaciions and explain how they further the organtzatlon's exarmpt purposa in Parl
XL
6  During the year, did {he organtration sdlicil or recalve donations of art, niatorical (reasures, or other similar
assela 1o e sold to rabse funda rather than 1o be meintained as parl of the organization's collactlon? . . . . . . . .. .. .. D You I:] N
‘W.| Escrow and Custodlal Amangements.
Complete if the organization answersd “Yes" to Form 980, Part IV, line 9, or reporied an amount on Form
900, Part X, line 21.
1a |3 the organdzation an agent, truslee, custodian or other intermediary lor confributions or other assels nol
Included on Form 980, Pard X7 m e e e m e momm o r e wommomm e T R R DY“ DNQ
b Iif "Yas," explain the amangement In Pasct XIIE and completa the following tabke;

Amount
¢ Beginning balance B T -
d Addionp cring B YBEE  + ¢ v v s 0 v r r r n s e s e e s e e e e e e 1d
» Distibutions dudng theysar - -« - & v o 0 0 a oo n L, Cea e e R
f Ending belance - - - - - A v s e b e B E A d b b e e e e e e 1%
2a DMd the organization indude an smount on Form 9080, Part X, line 217 e e e S L L L L s e h e e e D Yoo D No
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement In Part Xlil. Check here If the explanation has b ided in ([]] ek ke ke e e s D
Part:yv: naowmant Frunds.
Complete if the organization answerad "Yes" to Form Part 2 tine 0.
) Gumant year fc) Two yaars back {d} Throe yesrs back s} Pour years back
1a Baginning of yaar balanca - . . . . . . .
Comfribullang « -« -« . - Sh .
¢ Net invesiment earnings, gana, and
logsas + . . - . . Wb e e e e e e e m
Grantg or scholarships — + » v v r o - 4 - .
& Other axpendituras far faclifbes and
programs - - -« - - - Fh e e e e s
f Adminlatrative sxpensea . - - - o . . .
0 Endofyemrbalance -« = 4o 440 o
1 Provida the estimaled percendage of ihe curre d halanm {line 1g, column {a)) held aa:
a Board deslgnatod or quash-sndowmant
Permanent endowment =
Tamporarily restricted endowment ¥ %
The percardages in lines Za, 2b, ang i
3a  Ave lhere endowment funds not gf sititol the organization that ara held and administered for the
organizalion by: ; Yen | No
{f} urrelated organizetion T T T 3l
(ll) related orpaniz 'uj. B Wk - TWECERT . .. ... e m e v n m e ow e omoae o omomamw owwomowomoaxmowaa o ET)
‘ zotions Nsted as required on Sehadute R? . - & 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 i L i i i e e e b
of the organization's endowment funda.
quipment.
0 ranlzatlon answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 8580, Part X, line 10,
() Cent or other’ bosls {b) Cowl or other basls (o) Accumulatad (d) Book walue
(UTvestment) (othar}
b Bulldings . - -« -0 i e
¢ Lasgehold improvemens - - - « - - . R
d Equipmerl - - - ..o I 14,565 286 14,278
O OBF o v ¢ v v 44 e e e e e s m e
Total, Add linss 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), ine 10{c}.} ta e e B 14,279

EEA Bciwdule D (Form 390) 2013




Schedule D (Fonm 590) 2013 Vigit Pansacola Inc 46-3684826 Fage &
PartVil.| Investments - Other Securities

Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 980, Part IV, line 11b. Sea Form 980, Part X, line 12,
(a) Braseription of secyrity or category {b) Book vah te] Mathad of valuation:
{including nama of secuity) Cost o end-ofyear marked value

(1) Financlal derivatives  « o v o v v v o v s n e e
(2) Closoly-heid equity Interesls - « - -+« o o o 0o . ot
{3) Othar

(A)

{B)

(1]

{)

(E}

{F)

&)

(H)
Total, {Cokar () must wquel Forn 500, Puit X, col. (BY ke 12.) |
Fart Investments - Program Relafed.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11¢. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

{a) Dencription of hvesient (i) Book vaius

{c} Meihod of valuation:
Cost or sty Akt valls

(1)
{2)
{3)
4
{5
(5]
N
(8)
)
Total. {Colurm {b) musl weual Form 390, Parl X, col. (8) e 12.) "
PartDC] Other Assets.
Complete if the organization ans "Yes" to 8brm 980, Part 1V, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(#) (k) Book value

(1}
(4]
L))
L]
(&)
{6}
1))
{2)
{8
Tatal, {Cohunn {b) must &
PaX]  Othor g

i

1 () Bock vakie

197,073

Total. (Colurrn {b) muat equsl Ferm 230, Part X, col. (A) ina 25.} » 197,073
2. Liability for uncartain tax positions. in Parl X!, provide the text of fw footnots to the organization's financlal statements that reports the

argenization's liabllity for uncartain tax positions undar FIN 48 (ASC T40). Check here If the Lex of Ihe footnote has been providad in Part Xl - [
EEA Schudule B (Fant #00) 2041




Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

46-3604B26 Page 4
evenue per Audited Financlal Statements With Revenue per ﬁaﬁlm.

1 Total revenue, galns, and other aupport per audiled financlal statements .« . . . . R LI 4,071,011
2 Amounts included on line 1 bt not on Form 990, Part VIIL, line 12:
a Netunmsallrad palns onfrvesbments = -+ = v v 5 5 5 4 b 0 v a v e n e e a s 29
b Oonalad services end use offaclliles « . . - . . v o o 0 0o u a0 o R b 67 R36
& Recoveries of prioryeargrants . - - . . . . . e e e e e e e 2c
d Other(DescribeinParlXiL) -+« - - 0 o o v o v v i i o n s P b5
a Addines2athrovgh2d - - - - - . . - .. P a e e e e e e e P b e e e e 67,836
3 Sublractine Zafromiingd ¢ v v v v v v 0 .. e N 1 4L e e ore e e e e e ' 4,003,175
4 Amounts nclugded on Form 990, Part VI, ine 12, but nat on line 1:
& (nvesimant expenses not incuded on Form 800, Part VIlL line 76 . . - - 0 L . . 4a
b Other (Describe nPar X)) - « - o -« v v v o v ww v a v S e e e 4b
Add lnes fmemd 4b - -+« - F P b v e omorox o oaw w o oa o vy
5 Tol.alravanuo Add lines 3 and 4¢, (Thia must equal Form 890, Pan L lIne 12) -« « v v v v v v a b u cw e n s -] 4,003,175
Part XH:]  Reconcllfation of Expensas per Aldited Financial Stalements With Expenses per Return,
Complete if the arganization answered "Yes" to Form 980, Part IV, line 12a.
1  Total expenses and losses per auditad financial slatemants 3,534,869
2 Amounts included on line 1 but nat on Form 900, Part 1X, iina 25:
a Donalgd services end use of faclidfes - . . .« « o oo 00 -
b Proryearadjustmants « « « ¢ . v 0 s 0 a a0 e e s G e
€ OMharionsas - « v v v v 0 b b 40+ o v fn n 0 om e e n s e
d Other (Describe tn Part X)) - « = - =« 0 o s L LI
@ Addlires Zathrough2gd - - - - - - = <« o s e e e £7 836
3 Subtractbne PefromBred - - - - v s .0l a sl . 3,867,033
Amounts included on Form 880, Part IX, ine 25, but not on line 1;
a  Investment expenses not included an Form 980, Part VI, line Th
Other (Describe b Pat X0EY -« =« 2 0 0 0w e
c Addiinecdmanddb -« - - -+ ¢ o0 s 00 .o .
5 Tolai expenses. Add lines 3 and 4¢, (This must aqual F 3,867,033

"] Supplemental Information

Prnvide lhﬂ descriptions rﬂquirad for Part I, knes 3, 5§, and &,

3 4; Part IV, linee 1k and 2b; Part V. line 4; Par ¥, fine
{0 pravide any eddilional information,

FEFA

Soheduls P {Ferm 990} 2012




SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ Sl b
(Farm 880 or 860-EZ) Complete to provide informatlon for responses to specific questions on 201 3

Form 890 or BB0-EL or to provide any additional Information. - —
Dttt of the Tromsury P Atiach to Form 890 or 980-EZ, R0 F
Internial Revarus Service P miomation about Scheduls O (Form BED ar SEIEZ) arned 168 IN9tructions is s www.ire.goulomang, zINEpaction
M of the grgenization Employer ldartifleal on murbaer
Vigit Pensacola Inc 46-3684826

01l. Form 990 governing body review (Part VI, line 11)

Form 950 is mada available for review upon ragquest by any governing body member or

officer.

02. Conflict of interest policy compliance (Part VI, line 12q)

' The Conflict of intarast polioy iz oovered in the smployes handbook under "Business BEthics

and Conduct". All smployaes have signed s documant acknowledffdng that they haye read and

ralatead to boazd

(Part VI, line 15a)

for the raview and racowmendation on

the President's annugl compsnsation, e has a variety of industry data

including conparable positions

parformance to assist in making final recommandations.

04. Governing docums ato, available to public (Part VI, line 139)

The Organization's gid ' r conflict of interest policy, 990, and finanoial

statanents aze P

For Paparworh Reducthon Act Natics, xae the Instructions for Form 990 or 900-ExL. Schirdule O (Form 880 or 890-E2) (2013)
EEA




Form 4562 Depreciation and Amortization

OMB MNo. 1545-0172

(Including Information on Listed Propearty) 2013
Traatiuy Atlachment
m:mm Barvice (95 F Bao saparste Instructions, B Attach to your tax ratwrn, Saqﬁarr?:a No, 179
Namye{$) shown on rslum Hualnesa or aetivity 10 which Mis farm relales Idamtitying rmber
VlSlt Pensacola Inc FORM 250 - 1 46-36B4826

Electlon To Expense Certain Property Under Sectlon 179
Note: if you have any listed property, cumplﬂte Part V before you complete Part .

1 Maodrmpim amolit (S8 instiietlonB) + « ¢ o v 4 v 0 s i e e s e e e e e e s e 1

2 Tolalmstofaeuﬂnn179pmpertyplauedlnaervme(seamslruutlons) P I I B N B 2

3  Thrashokl cost of asction 179 proparly bafore reduction In imitallon (see instructiang) - -« « 0 v 2 o - 3

4  Reductlon In imiation. Subtract lbna 3 from lina 2_1f 2ero or lese, adar-0- .« <« o v v o v 0w a0 w s 4

&  Daliar Imietlon for tex year. Sublrect line 4 from line 1. If zero or less, enter -0-, If married filng

goparaiely, gee Inglraction® - - - - - - . . . . e e i i e s e i e e e ra e s e e e . 5

& {8} Poacription of proporty {b) Cont (business use oply) [a) Fiactad rosl

7 Listad propery, Enter the amount from fine 28« - -« = v v o o v v ] 7

B8  Tolal slected cost of seotion 179 property. Add amounts in column (¢), ines G and7 -« -« 2« - . - v B

8 Tenlallve dedustion, Erder the smaller of line Sorling 8 -« .« - v v v o v oo v i w e e 9
10  Camryover ol dizallowad deduction from fine 13 of your 2012 Form 45082 + « « 4 o v Ko v 0 v = 0 = o = 10

11 Business incoma Bmitatlon, Enter the smaller of business income (nol less than zero
12 Secllon 179 sxpensa deduction. Add lines 9 and 10, but do net anler mara than |

13 Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2014, Add linee 9 and 10, lees fine 12
Nota. Do not use Part Il or Pard il balow for listed property, Instead, usa Part V. §

] _Special Dopreciation Allowance and Other - chide istad property.) (See instructions.)

14 Spacial depraciation alowanos for qualified property (other than liet :
during the tax year (gea NStrrellon8)  « « « v v v v 0 0 0 s 5 = = v e e 14
Property subject to seclion 168{((1)election - « = = « = « o B« o« G = ¢ Ry oo a a0 a0 15

18
; 17 |
i you are elecling to group any assats placed in ssrvi yaar Into ore of more gensral '
agget accounts, check here - - - - - s m s w ey e w Poov s r s e e P

Saction B - Asetn Placd

Bervice During 2013 Tax Year Using the General Depreciation Systsm

(b) Mo (5) Banls for depracialion [(
(=) Classification of proparty placext ainasafvestment usn ) Recovery Lo, coanion | o menod | (@) Depraciation deduction
(§ity-now Insiruciiona) porind
198 3-ywer properly
b G-year property
¢ T-year property 14,565 T | HY SL 286
d 10-yaar proporty
@ 15-year property
' Eﬂwﬂr Pfﬂmﬂﬂv *
g 25 yrs. SiL
i, 27.5 yia, MM sn,
27.5 yis. MM B
39 yre. MM SiL
MM Sl
¥ - Asgets Placed in Service During 2012 Tax Year Using the Altermnative Depraciation System
SiL
b 12-year . 12 yra, 8L
¢ 40 40 yrs. MM S
) | SUMMAry (See instructions,)
2% Listed property. Enter amountfromline 2B - -« 0 v 0 o0 d s c it s s b s s i s s s s H
22 Total. Add amounts from line 12, lines 14 through 17, linas 19 and 20in column {(g), and ne 21, Enter
hare and on tha appropriate ines of your return, Partnerships and § corporations - see Instructions v e 22 286
2% For assela shown above and placed in servica during the currand year, antar lhe i : i
partion of the baglg attripylable lo section 263Acoals - = « o o 0 0 0 w0 2 22

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notlce, sse saparate instructions.
EEA

Form 4882 (2013)




IRS e-file Signature Authorization
rem  8878-EO for an Exempt Organization OMB Mo 18431678
For cafendar ysar 2013, ar fiseal year beginning 09=-19=201.3 . 8nd ending 09=-30-2014
Dapirkhard of the Traasury * Do not and to the IRS. Keep for your records. 201 3
Indeenal Rewarios Sarvios * Information about Form 8878-E0 and its Instructions Is at www.Irs.goviformB8T8a0,
Nama of suampl orgenization Emiplayer Identifiostion number

Visit Pensacela Ing 46-3684008

Hamw and tile of efficar .

A it Pa'l:-l Traasurer
Fart]:] Type of Return and leturn information {(Whole Dollars Gnly)

Check tha box for the return far which you are using thia Form 8878-EO and enter the applicable amount, ¥ any, from the return. If you

check the box on na 18, 2a, 38, 44, or &a, below, and the amount on that line for the retum being flled with this form was biank, than

|sava line 1b, Ib, b, 4b, or Bb, whichever la applicabla, blank {do not enter -0=}, But, i you entered -0- on the return, then ader -0- on

the applicable e b, Do not complete more than 1 tine in Part 1.

18 Form 880 checkhere ™[] b Total ravenus, If any (Form 980, Part VI, calumn (A).MN&12) v v v s v av x4 1b 4,003,175
In Form 990-EZ checkhere P[] b Total rovenua, if any (Form 990-EZ,fine® .+ .« v v v v v h s v s e e e 2b
3n Form 1120-POLcheckhere ™[] b Toted tew (Form 1120-POLAne22)  « = v v vn v v vea s ana s e 3b
d4a Form 980-PF checkhere ™[] b Tax based on inveslment income (Form B80-PF, Parl VI, ling 5 e e db
Sa Farm 686B chack here ® [ b Balance Dua (Form B068, Part | lina dJcorPart L, TnaBe)  « o v o 0 @ v v v v w u s sh

eclaration and Skjnature Authorization of Officer

Under penalties of parjury, | declare that | am an officer of ihe above organization and that | have a
niganization's 2013 electronic ratum and accompanying schedules and slataments and toW
are true, cormect, and complete_ | further daciars that the amount in Part | above Is the 3
organization's electeonic return. | consent to allow my Intermediala service providar,
{o send the erganization's return to the IRS and to recalve from the (RS (a) an ackn ; 5
the ransmisalon, (b) tha reason for any delay in processing the retum or refund, 2NN f any refurwd. If apphicable, |
authorize the U.8, Treasury and ie designatad Financial Agant 1o initiate an alectr ;
financial instiution account ndleatad in the fax praparelion sofiware for pa f 4 e offfgpization’s faderal taves owad on this
refurn andg the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revol8 ; o

Agent at 1-868-353-4537 no iater than 2 business days prior to the ayma

involved In the procaasing of the alacironic paymant of taxes t L. A
rasolve jsgusa ralated la the paymest. | have selected a pe;
slectronic return and, if eppliceble, tha organization's consel
Cfficar's PIN: check oha box only

inad a copy of the
y knowledge and belied, they
e copy of the
i return ariginator (ERO)

o alactronic s withdrawal,

laulhorize_Jason R _Loeffler CPA EA

centermy FIN 11111 as my signatune
ERD firm rilima

Enter Bye numbard, but

do not snter all 2erce

fied rotums. If | have indicated wiihin this retum that a copy of tha retum s

3 a8 par( of lhe IRS Fad/State program, | alse aulharize the aforementioned

on the ogankzation's tax yoar 2013 alactre
baing filod wih a state agencyl(ies) regulnl! i
ERC to enter my PIN on the refurn's d 4

|:| As an officar of the organization, | i

J a8 my slgnaiure on the organizalion's tax year 2013 elecironicaly flled rawrn,
H | hava indicated wihin thix rutum I

py of the retumn is being filed with a slale agency(iws) reguialing charifies pa parl of
} on the return's disclesure cansent acreen.

vas P 05-10-2018

EHO' EEINATIN, En R ftlng identification

Wjueif-selectsd PIN. 508484 41874

number (EFIN) followad
AN dao not anter all zaron

I centfy that thige
indicated abovigl,
Information for ATRE

16 my FIN, which is my signature on the 2013 electronically fed relurn for tha organization
AR submittin retum In accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modemized e-File (MeF)
g8 -files Pr r Business Returns,

RO slpnaban B e ome B 08-22-2015

e T T
ERO Must Retain This Form - See Instructions
Do Not Submit Thiz Form To the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

For Paparwork Raduction Act Notlce, aae instructions. Form B879-EQ (2013)
EEA




990 Overflow Statament p2aady
héama(a) 28 shown on relum FEIN
Viglt Pensacola Inc 46-3684826
Description Amount
Profegssional Services [ 5,812
Total: ] 5,812

CVERFLOW.LD
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